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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM 

VIRGILALLEN 
S.perinlenden! 

Novem ber 27. 2000 

P. O. Box 457 ~ AMITE, LOUISIANA 70422 
3 ] 3 EAST OAK STREET 

TELEPHONE: (504J 748-715~ ~ FAX # (504) 748-8587 

To the Board Members 
Tangipahoa Parish School System 
313 East Oak Street 
Am ite. Louisiana 70422 

Dear Citizen.,; of Tangipahoa Parish and System Board Members 

ENOS F~ (lAKE) BAILEY, JR. 
Pres(dent of t~e Board 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) ofthe Tangipahoa Parish School System hereinafter 
referred to as "School System") for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2000 is hereby transmitted. Responsibility 
for both the accuracy of the data and the com pleteness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the School System . To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are 
accurate in all m aterial respects and are reported in a m anner designed to present fairly the financial position 
and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the School System . All disclosures 
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the School System 's financial activities have been 
included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in three sections: Introductory, Financial and 
Statistical. The Introductory Section includes this transm ittal letter, the School System 's organizational chart 
and a list of principal officers. The Financial Section includes the general purpose financial statements, 
including notes to financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial 
statem ents and schedules, as well as the independent auditor's report on the financial statements and 
schedules. The statistical section includes selected financial and dem ographic data, generally presented on 
a m ulti-year basis. 

The Reoortine Enfitv and Services Provided 

The School System is a political subdivision created under Louisiana State Statutes to govern the public 
education system of the Parish of Tangipahoa, Louisiana. It is the responsibility of the School System to m ake 
public education available to the residents of Tangipahoa Parish. These services include providing 
instructional personnel, instructional m aterials, instructional facilities, adm inistrative support, business 
services, operation and maintenance and bus transportation. The School System has the power to sue and 
be sued, and to make rules and regulations for its own government consistent with the laws of the State of 
Louisiana arid the regulations of the Louisiana State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The 
School System is authorized to establish public schools as it deem s necessary in order to provide adequate 
school facilities for the children of the parish, to determ ine the num ber of teachers to be em ployed and to 
determine local supplement to their salaries. The School System is not included in any other governmental 
.reporting entity since the mem bers are elected by the public and have decision m aking authority, the power 
to designate management, the ability to significa ntly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal 
m atters. 

This report includes all funds and account groups of the School System 

"']'he ']angipahoa Parish School System does not discrim inate on the basis of race
, color, national origin, 

sex, age, disabilities or veteran status. W e are an equal opportunity employer
.
" 



ECO NO M IC CO NDITIO NS AND O UTLO O K 

Tangipahoa Parish (County) is strategically located in the Southeastern part of Louisiana, between New 
Orleans and the state's Capitol, Baton Rouge. 

The econom ic growth in the New O rleans
, Baton Rouge and areas along the M ississippi River has also 

contributed to the growth of Tangipahoa Parish. 

The past year has been one of upward economic growth. Retail sales increased by 6% . The assessed value 
of taxable property increased by 4% . Per Capita incom e was steady. 

Kn appraisal of ploperty for the future site of the central office and maintenance complex was conducted 

The Am ite district bond referendum was defeated. The bond referendum s for Ponchatoula
, Independence 

and Loranger were put on hold. 

2. Each school in "l-angipahoa Parish received a school performance score
. For the first year, out of the 

28 schools, 24 showed im proved school performance
. Four schools' scores declined. Tangipehoa 

scored above the state average in Grades 3
, 5, 6, 7, and 9 in the INRT testing. 

The school system appropriated approximately $1
,100,000 to ensure all students were provided textbooks. English Language Arts textbook adoptions for grades K-12 began this year and will continL~ Over the n

ext tw o 
years. These adoptieds (nclude the subject areas of English, spelling, handwriting, reading, and literature. 



Goals of the SL~iierintendent were completed and evidence of achievement was presented to the Board 

_For The Future 

Salary increases were approved for year ended 
Bachelor's degree and $1,500 for teachers with 
em ployees. 

June 30, 2001 in the amount of $1,250 for teachers with 
Master's Degree and above and 3% for non-instructional 

The Hammond district has set aside $t,287,600 for capital projects ranging from a new ROTC building at 
Ham mond High School and a four classroom addition at Ham m ond W estside Primary to various needs 
addressed at the remaining schools in the district such as parking, covered walkweys, and cam pus lighting. 
New stadium bleachers and lighting upgrades are being planned for Independence High School and Amite 
High School. To alleviate the shortage of space and to better serve the com m unity, a new central office and 
maintenance complex is in the ptanning stages. 

Louisiana's Public Education Accountability System and the School System s' im plementation will continue 
as follows: 

1 

2 

4 

6 

7 

I.euisiana's new testing program which began in the Spring of 1999, will continue yearly 

BESE has determ ined 10 and 20 year state goals that depict the level of educationa 
performance expected at all schools. 

Each high school in Tangipahoa Parish will establish baseline data in the 2000-2001 school 
year. 

Each high school will receive a School Performance Score along with growth targets that 
m ust be met every two years to reach the 10 and 20 year goals. 

At the end of the first two years, a new school perform ance score will be calculated for each 
school, and a new growt h target will be set for each of the next tw o-year intervals. 

Rewards will be granted to the schools that m eet or surpass their growt h targets, and school 
personnel w il~ decide how m onies will be spent. 

A D/strict Assistance team wilt be available to schools not m eeting their' growth targets and 
sanctions imposed if perform ance goals are not m et. 

The scheol system will appropriate approximately $1,000,000 to ensure all students are provided textbooks 
English Language Arts textbooks adoptions for grades K-12 began last year and will continue. 

The management of lhe Tangipahoa Parish School System is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
an-internal contrel structure. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assur~nce that School System policy, administrative procedures, and accounting policies and 
procedures are fully implemented and are being adhered to. In addition, the internal control structure is 
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute assurance concerning: 1 ) the safeguarding of assets against 
loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and 2) the reliability of financial reco rds for preparation of financial 
statem ents and reports and maintenance of accountability for assets. 

W e believe the School System 's internal controt structure adequately safeguards assets and provides 
reasonable assurance of proper recordation of financial transaction. 



Aceountina System and Budoetarv Control 

An explanation of the School System's accounting policies is contained in the Notes to Financial Statements. 
Explained in detail arc,= the basis of accounting, fund structure, budgetary control, and other significant 
information on financial policy. 

In addition, the School System maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to 
ensure compliance with the annual appropriated budgets, including all subsequent amendments, approved 
by the School System . Activities of the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and 
Capital Projects Funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control (that 
is, the level at which expenditures cannot exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the function or 
project level within the individual funds. The School System also maintains an encumbrance accounting 
system as one technique of accom plishing budgetary control. Encumbered am ounts at year end, for 
budgetary purposes, are included as expenditures in the General Fund and the Capital Projects Funds. In 
the other funds, encum bered amounts lapse at year end, however, encum brances are generally 
reappropriated as part the next year's budget. 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the School 
System continues to m eet its responsibility for sound financial m anagement. 

Increase Percent of 
Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Revenues Amount of Total from 1999 (Decrease) 

Local Sources: 

Ad Valorem "taxes 3,772,456 3.29% (69,403) (1.81)% 

Sales and Us~ Taxes 20,690,967 18.02% 1,356,696 7.02% 

Other Taxes 156,634 0.14% 7,503 5.03% 

Tuition 213,952 0.19% (7,416) (3.35)% 

Interest Income 2,051,826 1.79% 197,358 10.64% 

Other 2,495,903 2.17% (871,508) (25.68)% 

State Sources: 

Unrestricted rants-in-Aid 63,138,894 54.98% 2,636,200 4.36% 

Restricted G nts-in-Aid 2,016,767 1,76% (1,370,353) (40.46)% 

Federal Sources 20,298,525 17.68% 57,073 0.28% 

TOTAL REVENUES 114,835,924 100.00% 1,936,150 
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Local Slate Federa l 

The following is a summary of General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 
expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 and the percentage of increases and decreases in 
relation to prior year expenditures. The pie chart shows the em phasis this is placed  on Instruction. 

increase Percent of 
Expend Jres Percent of (Decrease) Increase 

Amount Total from 1999 (Decrease) 
Instruction: 

Regular Programs 48,634,990 43.21% (808,403) (1.64)% 
Special Pr~ lram s 12,2~ ,364 10.90% 840,270 7.35% 

~ Adult Continuing Education 331,868 0.29% (59,282) (15.16)% 
Support Services: 

Student Services 3,515,543 3.12% 664,676 23.31%  

Instructional Staff Support 3,644,357 3.24% (369,1o8) (9.20)% 
General Administration 886,372 0.79% 38,099 4.49% 

School Adm inistration 4,994,319 4.44% 313,788 6.70% 

Business Services 690,190 0.61% (31,035) (4.30)% 
Plant Serv ices 7,492,563 6.66% 727,786 10.76% 
Central Services 776,278 0.69% 30,721 4.12% 

"- Student lranspo :ation 6,317,664 5.61% 262,2~  4.33% 
Food Services 7,142,805 6.35%  578,565 8.81%  

Com m unity Service Program s 6,311,673 5.61% 715,0~  12.78% 

Capital Outlay 3,499,410 3.11% (I,007,205) (22.35)% 
Debt Service 

Principal Retirem ent 3,5~ ,~ 7 3.14% 16,171 0.46% 

Interest and Bank Charges 2,510,419 2.23% (16,870) (0.67)% 
TOTAL. EXPEND IRES 112,558,852 100.00% 1,897,396 - 1.71% 



Expenditures 

~ Instru ction 

~ Student Transportation 

[3 School Adm inistration 

~ Food Se~ice 

M aintenance of Plant 

[] Other 

The State has increased its funding from $64 million to $65 million. In total, General Fund revenues 
increased from $76.9 million to $78.2 m illion, an increase of $1.3 million or 1.70% . General Fund 
Expenditures increase d from $72.8 million to $744 million, an increase of $1.6 million or 2.25% . Financing 
sources and uses resulted in net financing use of $1.6 million. An increase in the state's unrestricted funding 
is the prim ary com ponent of the increase in general fund revenues. This increase was directed to 
instructional activities. Total instructional expe nditures in 2000 increased by $.6 million over 1999. As a 
result of increased retail sales, general fund sales tax revenues increased by $.7 million over 1999 revenues 
which is an increase of 7%  Other 2000 revenues and expenditures rem ained relatively and m aterially 
constant with 19.cJ9 amounts. The General Fund completed the 2000 fiscal year with a fund balance of $13.3 
million, an increase of $2.79 million. Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for spe cific purposes. Total revenues 
received from all restricted sources for the year ended June 30, 2000 amounted to $27.1 million, as 
compared to $27.5 million for the prior year, a decrease of $.4 million. 

Tile Capital Projects Funds expe nded $3.6 million during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, an 11.4% 
decrease  compared to 1999. The combined fund balances of the Capital Projects Funds at year end totaled 
$7.1 million, with $5 million unreserved and not designated. 

The enterprise fund, referred to as the Sales Tax 
governm ents am ounting to 0.65% of total collections. 

Collection Fund, charged collection fees to local 
This went unchanged com pared to 1999. 

Although the Sales 3ax Collection Fund's objective and its agreement with the governments it collects for 
is to cover its expenses or break even, the Fund earned  a net income of $42,000. The local governments 
have agreed thai the excess revenue over expenses rem ain in the Sales Tax Collection Retained Earnings. 

The Internal Service Fund administers claims for workers compensation (w/c), fleet, property, and general 
property. The insurance policies for the above m entioned type s of claim s have a total deductible per claim 
as follows: W /C, $200,000; Auto, $100,000; General, $100,000; Errors and Omissions, $10,000; Buildings 
and Contents, $100,000; and Fidelity, $1,000. The maximum annual deductible for all claims equals 
$600,000. 

The funds participating in this program pay this fund the insurance prem ium savings wh ich resulted from the 
new increased deductible. In its fourth year, the fund earned revenues of $1.3 million and incurred claims 
losses of $1 million. An accrual has been made for claims incurred but not reported. 



Outstanding bonds at June 30, 2000 totaled $46.1 million, a decrease of $3.3 million from the prior year. Total 
general long-term debt was $49.5 million at June 30, 2000 as compared to $53.3 million at June 30, 1999. 
The decrease for the year totaled $3.8 million or 7% . 

The debt service fund ended the year with a fund balance of $3,1 million. This is an increase of 9.4% 
com pared to 1999. 

A sum mary of ratings, by issue follows 

Original 
Issue Am ount Principal Ratings 

Issued O utstanding Moody's 

3eneral Obligation Bonds: 

District No. 1 - Ham mond 

1992 Refunding Issue 5,380,000 3,350,000 Baal 

1994 Issue 3,000,000 2,505,000 (1) Baal 

1995Issue 7,130,000 6,340,000 (2) Aaa 

District No. 102 Am ite 

1992 Refunding tssue 2,140,000 445,000 Baa 

District No, 10l . Cham p Cooper 

1993 Issue 1,450,000 1,170,000 Baa 

District No. 107 Kentw ood 

1994 Issue 1,750,000 1,470,000 (1) Aaa 

District No. 108 . Ponchatoula 

1993 Refunding Issue 1,975,000 1,205,000 Baa 

1993 Issue 3,750,000 3,080,000 Baa 

District No. 110 Tickfaw 

1981 issue 445,000 5,000 Baa 

Consolidate, ;trict No. 116 

1993 Issue 1,350,000 1,080,000 Baa 

Sales Tax Bonds: 

1982 Sales Tax 11997-A) 23,975,000 23,390,000 (2) Aaa 

Sales Tax (19987-A) 8,755,000 2,035,000 

(1) Insured by MBIA 
(2) Insured by AMBAC Indemnity Corporation 



It is the policy of the School System to invest cash tem porarily idle during the year in com mercial bank 
certificates of deposit, [J,S, Government Securities, arid the Louisiana Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP), a non- 
profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of 
Louisiana, which operates a local governm ent investment pool Total interest incom e for all fund types was 
$2.1 million, an increase of $.2 million from 1999. This increase is due primarily to accumulation of earnings. 
The average net yield an the average total cash balances, Government Securities, cash with fiscal agent, 
restricted cash and certificates of deposit for 2000 was 4.9% which approxim ated the return in 1999. 

As discussed in the general governmental functions segment above, the School System created an interna 
service fund to adrnini.~;ter the deductible portion of their insurance policies. 

Each type of insurance policy carries the following m axim um lim it of coverage 

General Liability 

Auto Liability 

Buildings & Contents 

Um brella/Excess I.iability 

Fidelity 

Errors & O m issions 

Boiler & M achinery 

Student Activity 

Annual Aggregate Protection 

W orkers Com pensation - Coverage A 

W orkers Compensation - Coverage B 

W orkers Com pensation - Annual Aggregate 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$212,195,350 

$9,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$2,000,000 

$50,000,000 

$25,000 

$1,000,000 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

74%  of 
Standard Prem ium 

State statutes require an annual or biennial audit by independent certified public accountants. The School 
System has elected to have annual aud~ts conducted. The accounting and auditing firm of Hender & Co. was 
selected by the School System to perform the fiscal year 2000 audit. In addition to meeting the requirements 
set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the federal Single Audit Act 
of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-133. The auditors' report on the general purpose financial statements is 
included in the Financial Section of this report. The auditors' report related specifically to the Single Audit Act 
and other requirem ents are included in a separate report. 



The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a certificate 
of Achievem ent for Excellence in Financial Reporting to "rangipahoa Parish School System for our 
Com prehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. The Certificate of 
Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with the highest standards for 
preparation of state and loCal governm ent financial reports. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily readable and 
efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, whose contents conform to program standards. 
Such reports m ust satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirem ents. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. W e believe our current report continues to 
conform to the Certificate of Achievem ent requirem ents, and are subm itting it to G FOA for consideration this 

year. 

The Tangipahoa Parish School System has received the Association of School Business Officials International 
(ASBO) Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fisca l year ended June 30, 1999. This award 
certifies that the Com prehensive Annual Financial Report for the fisca l year ended June 30, 1999 substantially 
conform s to the principles and standards of financial reporting as reco m m ended and adopted by Ihe 
Association of School Business Officials International. The award is granted only after an intensive review of 
financial reports by an expert panel of certified public accountants and practicing school business officials. 

Managem ent believes that the Com prehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2000, which wLII be subm itted to ASBO for review, also conform s to their principles and standards. 

Acknowledgments 

The preparation of this report could have not been accom plished without the dedicated services of the entire 
staff of the Finance Department whose extraordinary efforts contributed significantly in the preparation. W e 
would like to express our sincere appreciation to the staff of the Finance Department. W e also wish to thank 
the Mem bers of the "rangipahoa Parish School System and the Adm inistration for their interest and support in 
out efforts for maintaining fiscal accountability and responsibility for the School System . 

Respectfully subm itted: 

Virgil Alien 
Superintendent 

M ark Kolwe 
Adm inistrative Director of Finance and 
Support Services 
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H E N D ER  &  C O . 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

The Board M em bers of the 
Tangipahoa Parish School System 
Am ite. Louisiana 

W e have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the Tangipahoa Parish School 
System (School System), Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, as listed in the table of 
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the School System's 
m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements 
based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Govem mentAuditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of m aterial m isstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significa nt estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the School System , as of June 30, 2000, and the results of its operations 
and the cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

In accordance with Govern m ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Novem ber 3, 2000, 
on. our consideration of the School System's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its 
com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Our audit was perform ed for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general purpose financial statements 
of the School System, taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund and individual account group financial 
statements and schedules listed in the accom panying table of contents are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statem ents. Such information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements 
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general purpose financial 
statem ents taken as a whole. 

November 3. 2000 

563? SUPERIOR DRIVE ~ SUITE B-1 ~ BA'II)N ROUGE, I.OUIS1ANA 708~6 
web page - www.hendereo.corn e-m ail - cpas@ henderco .eom  

(225) 291-9630 1-800-72~-7694 FAX (225) 291-9624 
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V irgil A llen, Superintendent, reads to second 
p, raders at Soulheastern Louisiana U niversity 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types lind Account Groups 

As of June 30, 2000 w~tll Comparative Totals for June 30,1999 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 
Assets: 
Cash end Cash Equivalents (note 2* K, 4) 
Resthcted Cash (note 4} 
Investments (noto 2 - K, 5) 
Receivables: 
Notes Receivable (notE~ 6) 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
Other 
Due from Other Funds (note 17) 
Due from Other Governments 
Inventory (note 2-L) 
Prepaids 
Land (note 10) 
Buildings and Improvements (note 10) 
Furniture and Equipment (note 10) 
Construction Work-lh*Progr~:ss (note 10) 
Other Deb}ta : 
Am ount Available in Debt S~,rvice  F und 
Amount to be Provided for Note Payable 
Amount to be  Provided for Payme'll of General Long-Term Bonds 
Amount to be  ProvJded  for Cornbe nsated Absences 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 
Liabilities: 
Matured Bonds and Interest Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Salaries Payable 
Payrctl W i1hhctdings ~nd Related Accruals 
Due to Other Funds (note 17) 
Due to Ot her Governments 
Amounts Held for Othe~ Groups 
Deleted Revenues 
Claims and Self Insurance Losses Liability (note 16) 
Note, Payable (note 15) 
Bonds Payable (note 15) 
Compensated Absences P~=yable (note 2-N. 15) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Equity and Other Credits: 
Investment *o General Fixed Assets 
Retained  Earnings 
Fund Ba~a nces 
Reserved  for EncUmbrances (hole 
Resewed  for Debt SeIviC~E: 
Reserved  for Inventory 
Unreserved  - UndeSignated 

TOTAL EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

GENERAL 

$6,691,711 
0 

12,752,736 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

$1,713,144 
0 

5,300,38t 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

$429.187 
549,935 

2,367,897 

0 
39.628 
4.573 

0 
0 
O 
B 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

$2,819.016 
0 

4.482.104 

~ DUCIARY 
FUND TYPE 

AGENCY 

= $24j247.77(~ .$11~'159~J 3 $3.391,223 $7j_334.645 ~_~ '159j8=59 

$0 
254,655 

6,932,336 
3,164,810 

O 
O 
0 
O 
O 
0 
0 

605392 

$0 
341,543 

1.055.130 
O 

3,665.347 
3,545 

0 
419.388 

0 
0 
O 
O 

$273,008 
0 
0 
0 
O 
O 
0 
0 
8 
0 
0 
0 

$0 
192.892 

O 
O 
0 
0 
0 

33,525 
0 
0 
0 
0 

50 
0 
0 
O 
0 
O 

1.759,959 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 

0.957.193 5.490.953 273.008 226.417 1.759,85g 

0 
0 

1,697,187 
0 
0 

11.593,390 

0 
0 

736,240 
0 

237,062 
4,695,588 

5,669,890 

0 
0 

0 
3,118,215 

0 
0 

0 
0 

2,074.097 
0 
O 

5.034,131 

0 

TOT AL Lt ABILITIES. E I.~ ITY A~D OTHER CRED1TS $2.~, ~'47,770~ $11.~  ~~ 223  ~ 5 ~ 75g,85g 

The accompanying notes to f~narK:lal statenlenta form an Integral part of this statemenL 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES ACCOUNT GROUPS 

INTERNAL 
ENTERPRISE SERW CE 

52,233.528 
0 

159.071 

$2,C~40,455 
0 

231.711 

GENERAL GENERAL 
FIXED LONG.TERM 
ASSETS DEBT 

$0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,940.172 
100,423,263 
28,454,554 
1,618.516 

2.097 

2098.590 

0 
294,009 

0 
0 
0 
0 

52,392 599  

50 
106,549 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

565,597 
0 
0 
0 

772,146 o 

0 133,436,505 
E;11.785 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

1.(;11,785 

_ ~2,383,931 

$0 
0 
0 

3,118,215 
1,699,066 
42,956,785 
1.519.634 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM ONL Y~ 

$17,686.910 
549.938 

25.293,900 

33,525 
39,625 
303,912 
457,960 

3,668.347 
3,423.211 
436,936 
775,551 

2,940.172 
100,423,263 
28,45.4,554 
1,615,516 

3,118.215 
1,899.066 

42,955,755 
1,519,634 

Restated 
1999 

$13,723,253 
549,938 

25,984,645 

38,237 
612 

168,418 
2.212,044 
2,286,496 
2,569.553 
368,612 
970,331 

2.568.374 
91,028,640 
25,937,859 
2,386.298 

2,651,822 
2,080.113 
46,578,178 
1.810.796 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,899,066 
46,075,000 
1.519.634 

49.493.700 

0 

$273,008 
896.320 

7,990,465 
3,164,810 
3,666,347 
2,101,454 
1,759.659 
452,913 
665,597 

1,899,066 
46,075,000 
2,125.026 

71,071.866 

33,436,505 
1.905.794 

4,507,524 
3,118,215 
237,062 

21,323,109 

$273.322 
2,261.967 
7,991,099 
2,538,663 
2,286,496 
1,872,133 
1.584.027 
379,915 
550,863 

2,080.113 
49,430.000 
2,233,571 

t22,221.171 
1,699,948 

1,853,261 
2,851.822 
150,101 

22,164,747 

164,528,209 150,932,050 

5133~436~505 $49j493~700 
= ~ 23:~, 60pc 0_7~_ $224,414,219 



TANGIPAHOA PARtSH SCHOOt. sYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
~ All Governmenta l Fund Type s 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2600 w~th Com pBraBve l"otzM, for June 30,1939 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Other Taxes 
Tuition 
thterest tP~ome 
Other 
State Sources: 
Unrestricted Grants-in .Aid 
Restricted GrentsrirvAi d 
Federa~ Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Prog rams 
Adult Continuing Education 
Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructionat Staff Suppo r| 
Generat Administration 
Schoor Administration 
Business Serv+ces 
Plant Services 
Centrat Sepe ces 
Student Transportation 
F oc~ Services 
Community Service Prog rams 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service : 
Pnncipal Retirement 
Interest and Bank Chalges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OFREVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SGURE:ESI(t)SES) 
Operating Transfers in 
Ope rating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

EXCESSI(DEFtC~ENCY) Of" P, EVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year (Restated) 

FUND EA~ANCES, End~ Year 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

GENERAL 

$761.431 
10,345,484 

156,63"1 
213,952 

1,368,280 
1,247,18"1 

63,138,994 
827,206 
126,076 

SPECIAL 
REVE NUE 

8334,575 
3,999,340 

O 
O 

253,852 
1.210,477 

O 
1,189.561 
20.~T2,44T 

41.680.108 
10.772,614 

5.148 

181,047 
102,07~ 

74.379.028 

6,715,276 
1,501,560 
326,710 

892,152 
1,272.419 

11,840 
139.450 
1,812 

4.109.513 
37,088 
161,327 

7,063,307 
6.304,332 
135,455 

0 
D 

DEBT 
SERWCE 

82,676.450 
3,280,t67 

O 
O 

t69.446 
0 

O 
0 
0 

6.126,063 

O 
0 
O 

O 
O 

121,569 
g 
0 
O 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,355,000 
2.405.341 

5,884,909 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

O 
O 
0 

239,606 
0 
O 

0 
0 

20.325 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

3,359,755 

0 
O 

3.619,686 

3,806,115 (1.515,977) 241.t54 (254,220) 

644+736 
(2,246,825 

12.937 

2,095+579 
(1,695.166) 

0 

2,216,963 (1,078,566) 

11,073,614 6,747.456 

25,239 
O 
O 

1,237.225 
(221,816 

0 

1.015.409 

761,189 

6,347,039 

The accompanying notes to flnencll! statements form an Integral part of this statement. 



 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM ONL Y) 

$3,772,456 
20,690,967 

156,634 
213.952 

2.051,926 
2.495,903 

63,138,894 
2,016,767 
20.298,525 

1999 

$3.841,859 
19,334,271 

149,131 
221,368 

1,854,468 
3.367.411 

60,502,694 
3,387,120 
20,241,452 

14,835,924 112,899,774 

48,634,990 
12,274,364 

331.858 

3,515,543 
3,644,357 
886,372 

4,994,319 
690,190 

7,492,563 
776,278 

6~317,664 
7,142,805 
6,311,073 
3499410 

3,536,047 
2,510.419 

49,443,393 
11,434,094 

391.140 

2,850,867 
4,013,465 
848,273 

4,650,531 
721,225 

8,764,777 
745,557 

6,055,462 
6,564,250 
5,596,641 
4.506615 

3,519,876 
2,527.289 

t 10.663,455 

4,002,779 
(4,126,809) 

12.937 

27.019.931 

= ~ 829,!8:5j910 

4,~ 2.807 
(4,740.979) 

27,620 

(170,552) 

2.065.767 

24,274.164 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCI'IOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Other Taxes 
Tuition 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources: 
Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid 
Restricted Grants-in-Aid 
Federal Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE,(; 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult Continuing Education 
Support Service s: 
Student Service s 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Adm inistration 
Business Service s 
Plant Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation 
Food Service s 
Community Service Programs 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service : 
Principal Retirement 
interest and Bank Charges 

TOTAL EXPEND|TURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

Budget Actual 

$757,641 
10,247,031 

144,611 
222,400 

1,328,784 
t .000.502 

63,138,894 
628,302 
129.262 

$761,431 
10,345,484 

156,634 
213,952 

1,368,280 
1.247.184 

63,138,894 
827,206 
126,078 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$3,790 
98,453 
12,023 
(6,448) 
39,496 
246,682 

0 
(1,096) 
(3,184) 

77,797,427 78,185.143 387,716 

42,492,761 
10,978,124 

4.951 

2,729,304 
2,409,807 
758,182 

4,696,177 
697,233 

3,438,269 
726,795 

6,307,577 
82,883 
7,341 
1,200 

406,047 
127,578 

41,680,108 
10.772,814 

5.148 

2,623,391 
2,371,938 
732,63g 

4,854,86g 
688,378 

3,383,050 
739,192 

6,156,337 
79,498 
7,341 
1,200 

181,047 
102,078 

812,653 
205,310 

(197) 

105,913 
37,869 
25.543 
41.308 
8,855 
55,219 
(12,397) 
151.240 
3,365 

0 
0 

225,000 
25.500 

76,064,229 74,3T9,028 t,685,201 

1,733,198 3,806,115 2,072,917 

538,711 
(2,225.635) 

11,200 

644,736 
(2,246,825) 

t2,937 

106,025 
(21.1g0) 
1.737 

(1,675,724) (1,589,152) 86,572 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 57.474 2.216,963 2,159,489 

FUND BALANCES, Bl~ginnin9 of Year (Restated) .1 t,66'~,793 1'i,073,614 (58~,,'t79) 

FUND BALA NCES. End of Year 

to financial statem ents form an integral part of this statem ent. 
6 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Budget Actual 

$317,750 
3,860,000 

0 
0 

252,624 
1,165,536 

O 
1,468,540 
19.732.988 

$334,575 
3,996,340 

0 
0 

253,852 
1.210.477 

0 
1,189,681 

20,172.447 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Budget Actual 

$16,825 $0 
198,340 3,046,631 

O 0 
0 0 

1,228 239,882 
44.947 33,183 

0 
(278,979 
439.459 

0 
0 
0 

$0 
3,066,976 

0 
0 

260,248 
38,242 

0 
0 
0 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
20,345 

0 
0 

20,366 
5,059 

0 
0 
0 

26,737,432 27,159,252 421,820 3,319,696 3,365,466 45,770 

7,238,297 
1,521,848 
559.140 

696,749 
1,859,389 

16,597 
123,189 
1,100 

4;396,748 
59,073 
96,996 

~923,707 
4,926,637 
196.839 

0 
0 

28,616.309 

6,716,276 
1,501,550 
326.710 

892,152 
1,272,419 

11,840 
139,450 
1,812 

4,109,513 
37,086 
161,327 

7,063,307 
6,304,332 
136.455 

0 
0 

28,675,229 

523,021 
20,298 
232.430 

(195,403) 
586,970 
4,757 

(16,261) 
(712) 

287,235 
21,987 
(64,331) 
(139,600) 
1,377,695) 
58.384 

O 
0 

(58,926 

1,878,877) (1,515,977) 362,906 

2,015,622 
1,438,513) 

0 

577,109 

2,095,579 
1,656,168 

0 

437.411 

1,301,768) (1,078,566 

6,716,879 6.747.456 

79,957 
(219,655 

0 

(139,698 

223,202 

28.577 

249,671 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 
O 
O 
O 

3.556.867 

0 
O 

3.806.538 

239,606 
O 
0 

0 
O 

20,325 
O 
O 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 

3.359.755 

0 
0 

3.619.686 

10,085 
0 
0 

0 
0 

(20,325) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

197,112 

0 
0 

186.852 

(486,842) (254,220) 232,622 

1,242,008 
(221,816) 

0 

1.020.192 

1,237,225 
(221,816) 

0 

1,015,409 

(4,783) 
0 
0 

(4,783) 

533,350 761,189 227.839 

6,427,510 6,347,039 (80,471 

$5 ~17.jJj: = $5.6~ 890 $251,779 $6=960~860 __$7,108~228 ===_$'j4=.,7368= 

,/ 
(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statemenl"of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget 
(GAAP Basis) and A(;tual - General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Fund Types (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorern Taxes 
Sales and Use "raxes 
Other Taxes 
Tuition 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources: 
Unrestricted Grants*inoAid 
Restricted Grants-in-Aid 
Federal Source s 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult Continuing Educa tion 
Support Service s: 
Student Services 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Service s 
Central Services 
ShJdent Transportation 
Food Service s 
Community Service  Programs 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service: 
Principal Retirem ent 
Interest and Bank Charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Seles of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Budget Actual 

$1,075.391 
17,093,662 

144,611 
222,400 

1,821,290 
2,199,215 

63,138,894 
2,296.842 
19.862.250 

$1,096,006 
17,410,800 
156,634 
213,952 

1,882,380 
2,495,903 

63.138,894 
2,016,767 
20,298,525 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$20,615 
317,138 
12,023 
(8.448) 
61,090 
296.688 

6 
(280,076) 
436,276 

107,854,555 108,709,861 855,306 

49,980,729 
12,499,972 
564.091 

3,426,053 
4,269,196 
774,779 

5,019,366 
698,333 

7,835,017 
785,868 

6,404,573 
7,006,590 
4,933,978 
3,754,906 

406,047 
127.578 

48,634,990 
12,274,364 
331.858 

3.515,543 
3,644,357 
764.804 

4,994,319 
690,190 

7.492,563 
776,278 

6,317,664 
7,142,805 
6,311,673 
3,499,410 

181,047 
102,078 

1.345,739 
225,608 
232,233 

(89,490) 
624,839 
9,975 
25,047 
8,143 

342,454 
9,590 
86,909 

(136,215) 
(1,377,695) 
255,406 

225,000 
25,500 

108,487.076 106,S73,943 1,613,'~33 

(632,521) 2,035,918 

3,796,341 
3,885,964) 

11.200 

3.977.540 
(4.126,809 

12.937 

2.668,439 

181,199 
(240,845) 

1,737 

(78,423) (136,332) (57,909) 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (710,944) 1.899,586 2,610.530 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year (Restated) 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

24,808,182 24.168,109 (640,073 

.~2~.j 097,238 $=26~067,695 $1~97~ 157_ 

The accompanying notes to financial statem ents form an integral part of this statem enL 
8 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings - 
Proprietary Fund Types - Enterprise and Internal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 with Com parative Tota ls for June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Tax Collection Fees 
Insurance Proceeds 

TOTAL REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Claim s 
General Adm inistration 
Plant Services 

TOTAL OPERA TING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOM E 

NONOPERA TING REVENUES 
Inte~ stlncom e 

INCOM E BEFORE O PERA TING TRA NSFERS 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 

NET !NCOME 

Enterprise 

$297,934 
0 

297.934 

0 
215,883 
46.878 

262,761 

Internal 
Service 

$0 
1,301.415 

1.301.415 

921,142 
44,737 
348.386 

1,314,265 

$297,934 
1.301.415 

1,599.349 

921,142 
260,620 
395,264 

1.577.026 

1999 

$278,065 
1.312.148 

1.590.213 

844,898 
254,039 
18.646 

1.117,583 

35,173 (12,850) 22,323 472,630 

32,316 36.177 68.493 39,539 

67,489 

0 
(25,970) 

23,327 

150,000 
0 

90,616 

150,000 
(25,970) 

512,169 

250,000 

(26,589) 

41.519 173,327 214.646 735.580 

RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning of Year 252,490 1,438,458 1,690,948 955,368 

RETAINED EARNINGS. End of Year ~294~009 ~1,611,785 $1 ~905~794 

The accompanying notes to financial statem ents form an integral part of this statem enL 

_ 
$~690,94B 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCtfOOL SYSTEM * AMITE. LOUISIANA 

CombJned Statemenl of Cast) Flows. Proprietary Fund Types - Enterprise and Intam aJ Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2000 with Com parative Totals for June 30.1999 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating Income (Loss) 
AdJustments to Reco ncJ;e Ope rating Income (Loss) 
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 
Changes in Operating Current Assets end Liabilities: 
(Increase)/Docreas(r in Other Receivables 
(Inc~'ease)/Decreas~ in Due From Other Funds 
(Increase)/Dec,'ease in Prepaids 
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increass/(Decrease) in Claims Payable 
Increase/(Decrease) in Due to Ot her Governments 
Increase/(Decreasa) in Due to Ot her Funds 

NET CASH FROM/(USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Ope rating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 

NET CASH FROM/(USED) IN NDN-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESIlNG ACTIVITIES 
Interest Inco me 
(Purchases)/Sales of Investment... 

NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET 

CASH. Beginning of Year 

CASH. End of Year 

N CASH 

Internal 
Enterprise Service 

Totals 
(Memorandum On/),) 

835,173 ($12,850) $22,323 $472,630 

0 
0 
0 

(14,024) 
0 

227,386 
0 

0 
(25,970) 

0 
0 

(6.768) 
24.137 
1t4.734 

0 
0 

119,256 

150,000 
0 

(25,970) 150,000 

32,816 36,177 
(8,441) (12,298) 

0 
0 

(6.765) 
10,113 
114,734 
227,386 

0 

367.791 

150,000 
(25.970) 

124.030 

68.493 
(20.736) 

0 
0 

5,859 
73.446 
176,643) 
75,469 

0 

448.761 

250.000 
(26,589) 

223.411 

39.539 
17.848) 

23.875 23.882 47.757 21.69 

246.446 203.138 539.578 693.863 

1.987.088 1.747.327 3.734.415 3.040.552 

The accompanying notes to financial statements form an integral part of this $lstemenL 

]0 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION 

The Tangipahoa Parish School System "School System" is a corporate body created under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 17:51. A board consisting of nine members elected from legally established districts is charged with 
the management and operation of the School System . The School System is com posed of a central office, 
33 schools and nine support facilities. Student enrollment as of May 2000, was approximately 18,500. The 
School System employs approximately 2,200 persons of which 1,100 are directly involved in the instructional 
process. 3"he remainder provides ancillary support such as general administration, repair and maintenance, 
bus transportation, and food service. The regular school term normally begins during the latter half of August 
and runs through the end of M ay. 

NOTE 2 - SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the School System conform to generally accepted accounting principles as 
applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary ofthe more significant policies. 

A . FINANCIA L R_E P(~RTIN(~ TF=_N~  

For financial reporting purposes, the School System includes all funds, account groups, and activities for 
which the School System exercises financial accountability. The S~hool Board m embers are elected by the 
public, have decision making authority, the power to designate management, the ability to significantly 
influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal m atters. Certain units of local government, over 
which the School System exercises no financial accountability, such as the parish police jury, other 
independently elected parish officials, and m unicipalities within the parish, are excluded from the financial 
statements. These units are considered separate reporting entities and issue financial statem ents separate 
from that of the School System. The School System is not a component unit of any other entity and does not 
have any com ponent units which require inclusion in the general purpose financial statements. 

B 

The accounts of the School System are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which 
is,considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate 
set of self-balancing accounts that co mprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or 
expenses as appropriate. Revenues are accounted for in these individual funds based upon the purpose for 
which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The funds presented 
in the financial statements are described below. 

C 

Governmental fu nds are those through which most governmental functions of the School System are financed. 
The acquisition, use, and balances of the School System's expendable financial resources and the related 
liab!lities (except those accounted for in the proprietary funds) are accounted for through governmental funds. 
The measurement 1ocus is upon determination of changes in financial position, rather than upon net inco me 
determination. The following are the School System's governmental fund types: 

General Fund- The General Fund is the general operating fu nd of the School System. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fu nd. 

Special Revenue Funds. Special Revenue Funds acco unt for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that 
are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes, These funds account for the revenues and 
expenditures related to federal, state, and local grant and entitlement programs and special district funds 
established for various~ducational objectives. ~ . 

]] 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COM BINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Debt Service Funds .. Debt Service Funds, established to meet requirements of bend ordinances are used 
to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of general long-term debt principal, interest, 
and related costs. 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Project Funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition 
or construction of major capital facilities (other than those finance d by the proprietary funds). Separate ca pital 
projects funds are maintained to account for the proceeds of major general obligation bonds and other 
financing proce eds. 

D. F I D U C IA_ .B_Y__F_ U N_.L) S: 

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the School System in a trustee or agency capacity. 
The School System maintains two fiduciary fund type, agency funds. The agency fu nds are custodial in nature 
(assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results or operations. 

Agency Funds - School Activity Fund acco unts for assets held by the School System in a custodial ca pacity 

E. ACCOUNT GROU F~ ; 

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the School System's general 
fixed assets and genera l long-term debt. The account groups are not funds. They are concerned only with 
the measurement of financial position, not with measurement of results of operations. 

General Fixed Assets Account Group . Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations are 
accounted for in the general fixed assets account group, rather than in the governmental funds. 

General Long.Term  Debt Account Group - Long-term debt expected to be financed from governmental 
funds is accounted for in the general ~ong-term debt account group, not in the 9overnmental funds. 

F 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for the School System's ongoing organizations and activities which are 
similar to those often found in the private sector. The financial objective of this fund is to earn revenues which 
approximate its co sts and expenses. The fu nd collects sales taxes for the following governments: Tangipahoa 
Parish Council, City of Hammond, City of Ponchatoula, Town of Amite City, Town of Kentwood , City of 
Independence, Town of Roseland, Village of Tangipahoa, and the Village of Tickfaw. The School System 
has two proprietary fund types, an enterprise fund and an internal service fund. 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund is referred to as the Sales Tax Collection Fund and is used to account 
for the collection of a 3% sales tax within Tangipahoa Parish. The School System charges each local 
governm ent it cx)llects for a fiat rate of 0.65% of collection which has been m utually agreed upon by all parties. 

Internal Service Fund- The Intemal Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for 
and the payment of benefits by the School System's self-insurance programs. An internal service fund has 
been established to administer ce rtain claims for workers' compensation, fleet, property and general liability. 
Insurance policies for these types of claims have a total deductible of $200,000. Claims payable and related 
expenses, including those claims incurred but not reported, are reported as an estimate using the accrual 
basis of accounting. The School System m aintains a self-insurance fund which includes W orkers' 
Com pensatior~ and Risk M anagem ent Funds. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COM E|INED FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

G 

Com parative total data for the prior year has been presented in the financial statem ents in order to provide 
an understanding of changes in the School System's financial position and operations. However, comparative 
data (i.e., preserltation of pdor year total by fund type) has not been presented in each of the statements since 
their inclusion would m ake the statements unduly com plex and difficult to read. 

Total colum ns on (he general purpose financial statements' overview is captioned "Memorandum Only" to 
indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these colum ns do not present 
financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Neither is such data com parable to a consolidation. The sum mation includes fund types and 
account groups that use different bases of accounting, both restricted and unrestricted amounts, inter fund 
transactions that have not been eliminated and the caption =amounts to be provided" which is not an asset 
in the usual sense. Inter fund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 

H 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized and reported in 
the financial statements. The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determ ined by 
its measurement focus. All governmental fund types are accounted for using a current financial resources 
measurement focus. V~th this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. 
The proprietary fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. W ith this 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of this fund type are included 
on the balance sheet The School System applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued on or before 
Novem ber 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its proprietary fund operations unless those 
pronouncem ents conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncem ents. The m easurem ent focus is upon 
determ ination of net incom e. 

The governmental and fiduciary fund types (agency fund) are reported in the financial statements on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis, revenues are recorded when they 
become both measurable and available. Available means expected to be collected within two months for 
property taxes and generally within the next tw elve months for other revenues. Revenues not considered 
available are recorded as deferred revenues. The following practices in recording revenues and expenditures 
have been used for the governmental funds. 

Revenues - Federal and state entitlements, which include state equalization and state revenue sharing, are 
recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. Federal and state grants which are 
restricted as to the purpo se of the expe nditures are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been 
made. Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are 
assessed on a calendar year basis, based on the assessed value on January 1, become due on December 
31 of each year, and becom e delinquent on January 1. An enforceable lien attaches to the property as of 
January 1. The taxes were levied by the School System on August 4, 2000. However, before the taxes can 
be collected, the tax rolls m ust be subm itted to the State Tax Com m ission for approval The taxes are 
generally collected in December, January, and February of the fiscal year, Property tax revenues are 
estim ated to be collectible within 60 days after June 30, 2000 are accrued as revenues. 

Such amounts are measurable and available to finance current operations. Interest income on time deposits 
and revenues from Tangipahoa rentals, leases and royalties are recorded when earned. Sales and use tax 
revenues are recorded in the month collected by the Tangipe hoa Parish Tax Collector. Substantially all other 
revenues are recorded w hen received. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM , AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COM BINI"D FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Expenditures . Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred. Nine-m onth employee salaries are 
incurred over a nine-month period but paid over a twelw~-month period. Compensated absences are 
recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued 
leave upon retirement or death, while the cost of earned leave privileges not re quiring current re sources is 
recorded in the general long-term debt account group. Commitments under construction contracts are 
recognized as expenditures when earned by the contractor. Principal and interest on general long-term 
obligations are not recognized until due. All other expenditures are generally recognized under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, if it is expected to be paid within the next 
tw elve m onths. Liabilities which will not be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are 
re corded in the general long-term debt account group. 

Deferred Revenues - Deferred revenues arise when resources are received before the School System has 
a legal claim to them , such as when grant monies are re ceived prior to the incurra nce of qualifying 
expenditures, when tuition is re ceived in advance of the commencement of classes or when there is an 
inventory of donated food commodities at year end. In subsequent periods, when the School System has a 
legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet 
and the revenue is reco gnized. 

Annual budgets are legally adopted for the General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Deht Service 
Funds by the School System. However, the debt service budget to actual is not a required part of th e CAFR, 
and is not presented. The School System also follows certain procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in the financial statem ents. These procedures are as follows: 

Prior to September 15, the Superintendent submits to the Board a proposed annual appropriated budget for 
the General Fund for the fiscal year commencing the prior July 1. The operating budget includes proposed 
expenditures and the means of financing them. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer ~ommertts. 
Prior to September 15, the budget is legally enacted through adoption by the System's Board. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the General, 
Special Revenue, Capital Projects, and Debt Service Funds. Moreover, Debt Service Funds additionally 
achieve budgetary control through bond indenture provisions. Accordingly, the General, Special Revenue, 
Capital Projects, and Debt Service Funds budgets have appropriations legally adopted at the =Appropriated 
Budget"level. The General Fund budget is adopted on a basis co nsistent with generally accepted acco unting 
principles (GAAP). Appropriations in the General Fund lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Budgeted amounts 
are as originally adopted or as amended. The only legal requirement is that the System adopt budgets which 
reflect expenditL~res at a level equal to or less than total revenues plus fund balances. All Special Revenue 
Fund budgets that are not grant oriented have annual appropriated budgets adopted prior to September 15 
by the System. Grant funds are included in Special Revenue Funds and their budgets are adopted at the time 
the grant applications are approved by the gra ntor. These funds' budgets are taken to the finance committee 
and then to the Board for approval. All Special Revenue Fund appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal 
year. 

Capital projects are approved on a project basis with total estimated costs for each project by the System. 
The System annually adopts a capital projects' expe nditure budget of each fisca l year. "lhe budget presented 
in the financial statements is the annual budget of Capital Projects Funds which was legally adopted on a 
basis consistent with GAAP. The annual appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Since all 
appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, current year transactions which are direcUy related to a prior 
year's budget are rebudgeted in the current year. The total budget of a given fund is the legal level of 
budgetary control at which the System must approve any'over-expenditures of appropriatidns of amounts. 

14 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CO_MBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The School System mem bers m ust approve or authorize any, other than m inor, additional appropriations, 
changes, revisions or transfers affecting the odginal budgets. Management may not amend or make revisions 
to the budgets which are other than minor. Once adopted, the budget can be amended by subsequent action. 
Reductions in appropriations can be approved by the System upon recommendation of the Superintendent, 
but increased appropriations by fund require a public hearing pdor to amending the budget. Realloca tions of 
appropriations wilhin a given fund may be approved by Parish management with subsequent ratification of 
the System's Board. The budgets presented are as originally adopted adjusted for revisions. 

J 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, end other com mitm ents are recorded, is 
employed by the General Fund, Capital Projects Funds, and specific Special Revenue Funds. Encumbrances 
outstanding at year end are reported as reservations of fund balances since they do not constitute 
expenditures or liabilities. As materials are subsequently received and construction contracts are executed, 
liabilities are recorded and the related encum brances are liquidated. Reserv es on the govern mental funds 
represent portions of fund balances which are not appropriable for expenditures or have been segregated for 
specific future uses, while designations of fund balances represent tentative plans for financial resource 
utilization in a future period. 

K 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-be aring demand deposits. Cash equivalents include 
amounts in time deposits or investm ents with original maturity dates of less than 90 days. Under state law, 
the School System may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, 
the laws of any other state in the union, or the laws of the United States. The School System may invest in 
United States bonds, treasury notes and bills, or certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under 
Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. In addition, local governments in 
Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a nonprofit corporation 
formed by the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which operates a local 
government investment pool. Investments are stated at fair value. For purposes of the statement of cash 
flows, all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the date of acquisition are 
considered to be  cash equivalents in the Internal Service Fund. 

The School System maintains four bank accounts, exclusive of the individual school activity accounts. The 
operating account and imprest payroll and account payable accounts are used for the majority of School 
System receipts and disbursements. In addition, W IA (Hammond) maintains their own bank account. The 
School System maintains an accounting record reflecting the equity or deficit of each participating fund's 
interest in the pooled operating ca sh account. For presentation purposes, a fund's equity in the pooled cash 
account is reported as "Cash", while deficits are reported as inter fund payables and receivables in order to 
reflect an accurate cash balance. Cash balances of all funds are invested to the extent possible in certificates 
of deposits, treasury notes, the LAMP or in interest-bearing checking accounts. Interest earned on these 
ce~ficates, treasury bills and on checking account balances is distributed to the individual funds on the basis 
of invested balances of the participating funds during the year. 

L. INVENT.._O_BY 

Inventory of the General Fund is valued at co st (first-in, first-out) and consists of expendable materials and 
supplies which are recorded as expenditures when co nsumed. Inventory of the School Food Service Special 
Revenue Fund consists of food purchased by the School System and com modities granted by the USDA 
through the LDE. ]he com modities are recorded as revenues and expenditures wh

_en consum ed. 
Com modities at year end is recorded as a deferred revenue. The purchased food is recorded as an 

expenditure when consumed. All inventory items purchased are valued at cost (first-in, first-~out), and donated 
commodities are assigned values based on information provided by the USDA. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM , AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CC)M BINED FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

All general fixed assets acquired or constructed for general governmental purposes are reported as 
expenditures in the fund that finances the asset acquisition and capitalized in the General Fixed Assets 
Account Group at historica l co st or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets are re ported at estimated 
fair market value st the time received. Property and equipment acquired by the proprietary funds are re ported 
in those funds at historical cost or at estimated fair market value at the time of donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
asset lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitaTized over the remaining useful lives of the assets. 
No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets, nor has interest been ca pitalized. 

N 

All compensated absence liabilities result from governmental fu nd activities. Current expenditures include 
payments for leave taken during the year and for leave payments made to employees whose employment 
terminated during the year. Since the largest portion of the liability remaining at the end of the year in 
co mpensated absences does not require the use of current resources, it is recorded in the General Long Term 
Debt Account G roup, while the current portion is recognized as a liability in the General F-'und. 

Sick Leave - Teachers and other school employees accrue from 10 to 12 days of sick leave per year 
depending upon the number of months worked. Sick leave may be accumulated without limitation. Upon 
death or retirement, unused accum ulated sick leave of up to 25 days is to be paid to employees or their heirs 
at the em ployee's current rate of pay. The accrual computation for earn ed sick leave is calculated on, or any 
portion thereof, a 25-day maximum per employee. Sick leave is not payable upon discharge or termination. 

Extended Sick Leave. Teachers and school bus operators may be eligible to receive 65% of their pay at the 
time leave begins for illness or illness of an imm ediate fam ily m em ber. No m ore than 90 days of extended 
sick leave m ay be taken in a 6 year period. Extended sick leave re quires a statement from a licensed 
physician and BoaTd approval. Additionally, regular sick leave must be exercised before extended sick leave 
begins. 

Vacation - Full-time employees who work year round are granted vacation in varying amounts (a maximum 
of 16 days per year) as established by the School System policy. Up to 10 cumulative vacation days may be 
carried forward and in the event of termination, an employee receives compensation for any unused earned 
vacation. 

Sabbatical Leave - Any em ployee with a teaching certifica te is entitled to one semester of sabbatical leave 
im mediately following six semesters of co nsecutive service or two semesters of sabbatica l leave imm ediately 
following tw elve or more consecutive semesters of consecutive service. Unused sabbatica l leave may be 
ca rried forward to one or m ore periods subsequent to that in which it is earned, but no m ore than tw o 
semesters of leave may be  accumulated. Sabbatica l leave does not vest. Leave may only be taken for rest 
and recuperation (approved by a doctor) or for professional and cultural improvement. All sabbatical leaves 
m ust be approved by the School System . Teachers on leave ca nnot exceed 10%  of workforce at one time 
for special schools and 5% for parish and city schools. 

O 

During the course of norm al operations, the School System has numerous transactions between funds, 
including expenditures and transfers of resources to provide services, construct assets, and service debt. 
The accompanying financial statements generally reflect ~such transactions as operating transfers. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CQMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

P 

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General 
Long Term Debt Account Group. Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a govern mental fund when due, 
or when resources have been accum ulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. 
For other long-term obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial 
resources is reported as a fund liability of a govem mental fund. The remaining portion of such obligations is 
reported in the General Long Term Debt Account Group. Long-term  liabilities expected to be financed from 
proprietary fund operations are accounted for in those fu nds. 

NOTE 3 - EXCE SS EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS 

For the year ended ,June 30, 2000, the following funds had actual expenditures over appropriations 

Special Revenue Funds 
W IA 
School Lunc;h/~3reaklaat 
Vocational I:~ducation 
School To W ork 
M iscellaneous Programs 

Budgeted 

$5,292,051 
6,923,707 
279,648 
32,700 
231.117 

Actual Excess 

$6,661,427 
7,063,307 
294,922 
49,736 
348.622 

$1,369,376 
139,600 
15,274 
17,036 
117.505 

Actual expenditures exceeded appropriations as a result of unanticipated expenditures occurring in the month 
of June after the last budget revision. The excess expenditures were funded by available and appropriable 
fund balance. 

NOTE 4 - CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND RESTRICTED CASH 

At June 30, 2000, the School System had cash and cash equivalents as follows: 

Dem and deposits 

U.S Treasury Bills with original maturity dates of less than three months 
Total 

$13,612,897 
4~074,013 

' 

$17 686 910 

Restricted cash con,~;ists of $549,938 which is being held in trust for the future payment of sales tax bonds 

Cash balances of all fu nds are combined to the extent possible. Interest earned on deposits is distributed to 
the individual funds based on the invested balances of the participating funds during the year. Interest is 
recorded when earned. Under state law, the bank balance s of these deposits m ust be secured by federal 
deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged 
securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal or exceed the amount on deposit with the 
ba0k. The bank batances are fully insured and collateralized at June 30, 2000 as follows: 

Total Bank Balances 
Federal Deposit Insurance 
Insured Securities 
Pledged Securities 
Letter of Credit - FHLB 
Total Collateral 

$18
,
665.518 . 

2,061,012 
4,074,013 
7,048,811 
6,790r000

. 

$19 973.836 

1'7 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COM BINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENTS 

nvestments at June 30 
Description 

US Treasury Bills 
LAM P Investm ents 

Tota 

2000 are detailed below: 
Reported Amt Fair Value Risk Category 

$9,997,727 
15.296.173 

$10,220,000 
15,296,173 

1 
not applicable 

The School System's investments are categorized above to give an indica tion of the level of risk assumed by 
the entity at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the 
securities are held by the School System or its agent in the School System's name. 

US Treasury Bills 

The Treasury Bills are not considered ca sh equivalents. To be classified as cash equivalents, the Bills must 
be readily convertible to known amounts of ca sh; and so near to their maturity that they present insignificant 
rate of changes in value because of changes in interest rates, which is usually having a m aturity date three 
months or less. The Notes had original maturity dates of greater than three months. GASB Statement 31 
"Accounting arid Financial Reporting for Certain Investm ents and External Investm ent Pools "was issued in 
M arch, 1997, and established fair value standards for certain investm ents. The above securities were 
recorded at fair value. The fair value was determined by Bloomberg, Inc. 

LAM P 

In accordance with GASB Codification Section 150.165, the investment in LAMP is not ca tegorized in the three 
risk categories provided by GASB Codification Section 150.164 beca use the investment is in the pool of funds 
and thereby not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. LAMP is administered by 
LA M P, Inc., a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, and is governed by 
a board of directors comprised of representatives from various loca l governments and state wide professional 
organizations. Only loca l governments having contracted to participate in LA M P have an investm ent interest 
in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of 
public funds in short-term, high quality investments. The LA MP portfolio includes only securities and other 
obligations in which local governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest. Accordingly, LA M P investments 
are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury , the U.S. government, or one 
of its agencies, enterprises, or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements coIlateralized by those 
securities. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LA MP assets is restricted to not more than 90 
days. LA M P is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants im mediate access to their account balances. 

GASB Statement 31 allows external investment pools to re port short-term investments at co st, if the remaining 
maturity at the balance sheet date is 90 days or less. Since the dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of 
LA M P assets is restricted to not more than 90 days, cost reporting is acceptable. 

NOTE 6 - NOTES RECEIVABLE 

During the year ended June 30, 1990, the System sold land and buildings under two long-term notes 
receivable. These notes have been recorded at their present values utilizing an implicit rate of 11% ( the 
prime rate at the date of the sale) since the notes are non-interest bearing. One note had a face value of 
$57,900 and is payable in 240 monthly installments of $241 which began in April 1990. The other note had 
a face value of $90,000 and is payable in 216 monthly installments of $417 which began in November 1992. 

Revenues on all notes receivable are deferred until p~/ments are received under the measurable and 
available criteria. All n~tes are collateralized by land and buildings sold in the transactions." 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO CQMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 7- AD VAL.OREM TAXES 

All taxable property in Louisiana is required by law to be assessed annually at a percentage of its fair market 
value by the Parish Assessor, except for public utility property which is assessed by the Louisiana Tax 
Com mission. The 1974 Louisiana Constitution provided that, be ginning in 1978, all land and residential 
property are to be assessed at 10% of "use" value; and all other property is to be assessed at 15% of fair 
market value. Fair market values are determined by the elected assessor of the parish and are subject to 
review and final certification by the Louisiana Tax Com m ission. 

After 1978, the assessor is require d to reappraise all property every four years. The School System is 
permitted by constitutional and statutory authority of the State to levy taxes up to $4.06 per $1,000 of 
assessed valuation for operations other than the payment of principal and intere st on long-term debt. State 
law requires the Sheriff to collect property taxes in the calendar year in which the assessment is made. 
Property taxes become delinquent January 1= of the following year. Therefore , there are no delinquent taxes 
at year-end. If taxes are not paid by the due date, ta xes bear interest at the rate of one and one-fourth percent 
per month until the taxes are paid. After the notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Sheriff is required 
by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of prope rty necessary to settle the taxes 
and interest owed. The Sheriff of Tangipahoa Parish, as provided by State law is the official tax collector of 
general property taxes levied by the School System. The 2000 property tax calendar is as follows: 

M illage rates adopted 
Levy date 

Tax bills mailed 
Due date 
Lien date 

August4,2000 
August4,2000 

November30,200O 
December31,2000 
January 10,2001 

All property taxes are recorded in the Genera l and Debt Service Funds and as explained in Note 2 revenues 
in such funds are reco gnized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available. 
Property taxes are considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax levy. Estimated uncollectible taxes 
are those taxes based on past experience which will not be collected in the subsequent year and usually result 
in subsequent adjustments to the tax roll. Available means due, or past due and receivable within the current 
period and collected within the current period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to pay 
liabilities of the current period. The remaining property taxes receivable are considered available because 
they are substantially co llected within 60 days subsequent to year-end. 

NOTE 8 - SALES AN[) USE TAXES 

The School System receives a 2% parish-wide sales and use tax. The first 1% sales and use tax is dedica ted 
to supplement other revenues available to the general fund for the payment of salaries of teachers, bus 
drivers, janitors, lunchroo m employees, and other personnel employed by the School System. Any remaining 
revenues are to be used for the operations of padsh schoo ls. The second 1% of sates and use tax is to used 
for.the payment of bond indebtedness, m aintenance of school facilities, and pay-as-you-go ca pital projects. 

NOTE 9 o DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNM ENTS 

Amounts due florn other governments in Special Revenue Funds consist primarily of amounts due from the 
state and federal government for receivables for reimbursement of expenditures under vadous program s and 
grants. All am ounts are expected to be collected within the next twelve months. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 10 - CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

The changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 2000 are as follows 

Land 
Buitd~r~gs arid tmp~ovmtS 
Furniture and Equipment 
Construction W -I-P 

Tota 

July lr1999 
$2,868,374 
91,028~640 
25,937,859 

_ _  
2~386~298 

Additions Deletions June 30, 2000 
$71,798 

9,394~23 
3,134,313 
2.197.584 

$0 
0 

617,618 
2.965.366 

$2,940,172 
100,423,263 
28,454,554 
1.618.516 

NOTE 11 - RESE'RVE FOR ENCUMBRANCES 

The General Fund reserved fund balance for the following expenditures 

Textbooks 

Technology 
Capital Im provem ents 

Total 

$100,000 
300,0DO 

1~297r187 

$1.697;18~  

The Special Revenue Funds have reserved a portion of its fund balance in the amount of $736,240. The 82 
Sales Tax Maintenance fund reserved this amount for an air conditioning unit. 

At June 30, 2000, the School System had committed to construction contracts for school improvements. The 
unexpended portion of these commitments totaled $2,074,097. Fund balances, if adequate in the applicable 
capital ~roiect~ funds, are reserved for encumbrances to the lesser of the amount of the fund's commitments 
or its fund balance. Construction in progress at June 30, 2000 is com posed of the follow ing: 

Prc~ect 
Amite Elementary 4 Classroom Addition 
Hammond Jr. High Renovate Admin/7th 
G rade W ing 
Tucker Elementary 6 Classroom Addition 
Ponchatoula Jr. High Bandroom/8 
Classroom Addition 
Vinyard Etemer~ta~ t3androom/4 Classroom 
Addition 
Sum ner High Portable Building 
Loranger Elementary 2 Portable Buildings 
Independence E!lementary 2 Portable Bldgs 

Total 

NOTE 12- RETIREMISNT PLANS 

Authorization Expended Com m itted 

$497,000 $413,196 

841,873 
611.620 

800,112 
92.952 

1.067.156 50,112 

486,021 
38,943 
75,000 
75.000 

160,625 
20,189 
40,530 
40.800 

$83,804 

41,761 
518,668 

1.017.044 

325,396 
18,754 
34,470 
34t200 

Substantially all employees of the school system are members of two statewide retirement systems. In 
9eneral, professional employees (such as teachers and principals) and lunchroom workers are members of 
the Teachers' F~etirement System of Louisiana; other employees, such as custodial personnel=and bus drivers 
are members of the t.ouisiana School Employees' Retirement System. These systems,are cost-sharing, 
m ultiple-employer defified benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. Pertinent 
information, as required by the GASB Statement No. 27, relative to each plan follows. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM , AM ITE, LO UISIANA 

NOTES TO COM BINED FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 
Z 

Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana (TRS) 
Plan description: "l'he School System participates in two membership plans of the TRS, the Regular Plan and 
Plan A. The TRS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Ten years of serv ice 
credit is required to become vested for retirement benefits and five years to become vested for disability and 
survivor be nefits. Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The TRS issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and require d supplementary information for the TRS. That 
report may be obtained by writing to the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 94123, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by calling (504) 925-6446. Funding Policy: Plan members are 
required to contribute 8.0 percent and 9.1 percent of their annual covered salary for the Regular Plan and Plan 
A respectively. The School System is required to contribute at an actuariaTly determ ined rate. The current 
rate is 15.2 percent of annual covered payroll for both m embership plans. Mem ber contributions and 
employer contributions for the TRS are established by state law and rates are established by the Public 
Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School System's employer contribution to the TRS, as 
provided by state law is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, by deductions from 
local ad valorem taxes, and by remittance from the School System. The School System's contributions to the 
TRS for the years ended June 30, 2000, 1999 and 1998 were $8,306,663, $8,528,271, and $7,807,305, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System (LSERS) 
Plan Description: "fhe LSERS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Ten 
years of service cre dit is re quired to become vested for retirement benefits and five years to become vested 
for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The LSERS 
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required suppiementaries 
for the LSERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement 
System, Post Office Box 44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (504) 925.-64EH. Funding Policy: 
Plan members ar~, required to contribute 6.35 percent of their annual covered salary and the School System 
is required to co ntribute at an aetuarially determined rate. The current rate is 6.00 percent of annual covered 
payroll. Member contributions and employer contributions for the LSERS are established by state law and 
rates are established by the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. The School System's employer 
contribution for the LSERS is funded by the State of Louisiana though annual appropriations and by 
rem ittances from the School System . The School System's contributions to the LSERS for the years ended 
Jdne 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998 were $306,979, $303,795, and $287,032, respectively, equal to the required 
contributions for each year. 

NOTE 13 - LITIGATION AND CI.AIM S 

At June 30, 2000, the School System was a defendant in lawsuits principally arising from the norm al course 
of operations. The School System's legal counsel has reviewed the School System's claims and lawsuits, 
which are primarily pe rsonal injury claims, in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome to the 
System and t~ arrive at an estimate' if any~ ~f the am~unt ~r range ~f pe ta ntia~ ~~ss t~ the Systa m ~ As a result 
of the review, the various claims and lawsuits have been categorized into =probable", =reasonably possible", 
or "remote", as defined by the GASB. Amounts of claims classified as "probable" have been accrued in the 
claims liability and the liability for self-insurance losses, as explained in Note 19. The amount of claims and 
lawsuits which have been classified as =reasonably possible" individually range from $3,000 to $100,000. 
It is the opinion of the School System, after conferring with legal counsel, that the liability, if any which might 
arise from these lawsuits would not have a material adverse effect on the School System 's financial position. 

NOTE 14 - PRIOR YEA R DEFEASANCE OF DEBT 

The School System defeased certain general obligation and other bonds in prior fiscal years by placing the 
proce eds of new bonds in irrevoca ble trusts to provide for all fu ture debt serv ice payments on the old bonds. 
Accordingly, the trust a~count assets and liabilities for the defeased bonds are not included in the School 
System's financial statements. At June 30, 2000, $44.175 million of bonds are considered defeased. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM , AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES 7'0 COM BINED FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 18 - G ENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

General long-term debt and related activity for the year ended June 30, 2000 are as follows: 
July 1, 1999 Additions Retirem ents June 30, 2000 

Bonds Payable 
Note Payable-lighting 
Subtotal 
Comp Absences Payable 

Total 

$49,430,000 
2.080.113 
51,510,113 
1.810.796 727 

$0 
0 
0 

027 

$3,355,000 
181.047 

3,536,047 
1.018.189 

$46,075,000 
1.899.066 
47,974,066 
1.519.634 

Bonds Payable at June 30, 2000, consist of school improvement bonds, to be repaid from ad valorem taxes 
of various districts and sales tax bonds as follows: 

District/Date of issue 

General Obligation Bonds 
Hammond District No. 1: 
Decem ber 1, 1994 
Decem ber 1, 1992 
Novem ber 1, 1995 

AmJte D~str~c! No. 102: 
Septem ber 1, 1992 

Champ Cooper No. 106: 
July 1, 1993 

Kentwood District No. 107: 
August 1, 1994 

Ponchatoula Dist No 108: 
- June 1, 1993 
January 1, 1993 

Tickfaw District No. 110: 
April 1,198I 

Consolidated District No. 116: 
July 1, 1993 

Subtotal-General O bligation Bonds 

Sales Tax Bonds 
1987A Outstanding Parity 
1997 Refunding Bond 
Subtotal-SaTes Tax Bonds 

Origina 
Issue 

$3,000,000 
5,380,000 
7.130.000 

2,140,000 

1,450,000 

1,750,000 

1,975,000 
3,750,000 

445,000 

1T350~000 
28.370.000 

8,755,000 
23,975T000 
32,730.000 

Total Bonds Payable $61 100 On~  

nterest 
Rate 

10%  
3.95% 

8% 

5% 

5.7% 

6% 

3.2% 
8% 

9.3% 

10.0% 

4.5-7.0% 
3.8-5,35% 

Future debt service requirements on bonds and note payable are as follows 
Year Ending 6130 Principal Interest 

2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 

$3,640,405 
3,730,244 
3,920,595 
3,966,478 
4,167.925 

$2,378,771 
2,283,859 
2,109,365 
1,920,828 
1,722.861 

Subsequent Years ~ 28,548,419 6,066.048 

Tota 

Final 
Year 

2014 
2007 
2015 

2002 

2013 

2014 

2007 
2013 

2001 

2013 

2002 
2010 

Principal 
O utstandinq 

$2,505,000 
3,350,000 
6.340.000 

445.000 

1.170.000 

1,470,000 

1,205,000 
3,080,000 

5.000 

1.080.000 
20.650.000 

2,035,000 
23.390.000 
25.425.000 

Total 
$6,019,176 
6,014,103 
6,029,960 
5,887,306 
5,890,786 

~ 34.614.467 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM, AMITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

All principal and interest requirements are funded in accordance with Louisiana law by the annual tax levy on 
taxable property within the parish taxing district. At June 30, 2000, the School System had accumulated 
$3,118,215 in the Debt Service Funds for future bonded debt requirements. Tangipahoa Parish School 
System is legally restricted from incurring long-term debt financed through property taxes in excess of 35% 
of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 1999, the statutory limit was $105.7 million and the 
remaining debt margin was $86 million. (The 2000 information is not available) 

NOTE 16- RISK MANAGEM ENT 

The School System initiated a risk management program in 1992 which provides that it self-fund a certain 
portion of each claim for workers' compensation, general liability, auto liability, and building and contents 
losses. Premiums are paid into the workers' compensation Internal Service Fund by all fu nds from which 
salaries are paid and are available to pay claims, claim reserves, and administrative costs of the program . 
During fiscal year 1999-2000, a total bf $299,434 was incurred in benefits and administrative co sts. An excess 
coverage insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of $200,000. An amount for self-insurance 
losses of $111,8EI6 has been accrued as a liability based upon an actuary's estimate. Inter fund premiums 
are based primarily upon the individual funds' claims experience and are reported as expenditures in the 
individual funds. In addition, the School System is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, 
damage to and destruction of assets; and natural disasters. ]'he School System Risk Management Fund (an 
internal service fund) is also used to account for and finance its uninsured risk of loss. Under this program, 
the Risk Management Fund provides coverage up to a maximum of $100,000 for each general liability claim 
and $100,000 for each property damage claim. The School System purchases commercial insurance for 
claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund. An amount for self-insurance losses of $553,711 has 
been accrued as a liability based upon an actuary's estimate. The General Fund of the School System makes 
payments to the Risk Management Fund based on estimates of the amounts needed to pay claims and to 
establish a reserve for catastrophic losses. That reserve was $1,611,785 at June 30, 2000 and is reported 
as a retained earnings of the Risk Management Fund. The claims liability of $665,597 reported in the Fund 
at June 30, 2000 is based on the requirements of Govem m entalAccounting Standards Board  which requires 
that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance  of the financial statements indicates 
that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of 
the loss can be reasonably estimated. Changes in the claims liability amount in previous fiscal years were 
aS follows: 

W orkers' Com pensation 
1997-1998 
1998-1999 
1999-2000 

R~ k M anagem en~ 
1997-1998 
1998-1999 
1999-2000 

To~ : 
1997-1998 
1998-1999 
1999-2000 

The School System continues to 
health and accident insurance. 

exceeded insurance coverage. 

Beginning 
of Fiscal 
Year 

Liability 

120,147 
112,880 
84.491 

521,872 
616,626 
466.372 

642,019 
729.506 

Claim s and 
Changes in 
Estim ates 

178,030 
150,850 
151.875 

299,780 
101,223 
592.506 

477,810 
252.073 

Benefit 
Paym ents/ 
Insurance 
Reim b. 

185,297 
179,239 
124.480 

205,026 
251,477 
505.167 

390,323 
430.716 

Balance at 
Fiscal 

Year-End 

112,880 
84,491 
111.886 

616,626 
466,372 
553.711 

729,506 
550.863 

550;863 744 381 629647 _  _ __  6655 97 
carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including employee 
For each of the past'three years, the amount of settlements have not 
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NOTES TO CC)M BINE!D FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

NOTE 17- DUE FRO M/TO OTHER FUNDS 

Gene~ lFund 

Special Revenue Funds 
ECIA- Title 1 
ECIA- Title Vl 
ECIA- Migrant Educa tion 
Special Education-PL 94-142 
W orkforce Investment Act 
School to W ork 
Adult Education 
Vocational Education 
Drug Free Schools 
8 (g) Special Projects 
Extension 
82 Sales Tax M aintenance 
EESA 
LA Goals 2000 Ill 

Total Special Revenue 

Total 

NOTE 18 - FEr)EF~ L GRANTS 

Due From Other Funds Due To Other Funds 
$3.668.347 

~3 RRR 347 

850,812 
282,186 
48,731 
460,021 
657,676 
2,300 
21,005 
266,926 
24,712 
416,196 
237,160 
316,710 
16,859 
67.052 

3.668.347 

The School Sy(.;tem participates in a num ber of federal financial assistance program s. Although the grant 
programs have been audited in accordance with the Single Audit Act through June 30, 2000, these programs 
are still subject to financial and compliance audits and resolution of previously identified questioned costs. 
The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined 
at, this time, although the School System expects such amounts, if any, to be im material. 

NOTE 19- RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR YEAR 

Beginning fund balance and other receivables was restated by $680,000 in the General Fund. This increase 
was due to a 1% ad valorem tax collected by the sheriffs office and paid to the Teacher's Retirem ent System 
on behalf of Tangipahoa Parish School System for a share of its em ployees' retirement benefits. This amount 
should have been used to reduce retirement payments in prior years. The $680,000 w;is received by the 
School System during the 2000 fiscal year. 

24 



 

C O M B IN IN G  

&  

IN D IV ID U A L  

F U N D  

S T A T E M E N T S  



G ENERA L FUND 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governm ent which 
are not required legally or by sound financial m anagem ent to be accounted for in another fund. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com parative Balance Sheets - General Fund 

As of June. 2000 and 1099 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restricted Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivables: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
Other 
Due From O ther Funds 
Due From Other Govern ments 
Inventory 
Prepaids 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AN[) FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
Matured Bonds and Interest Payable 
Accounts Payable 
Salaries Payable 
Payroll W ithholdings and Related Accruals 
Due to Other Funds 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Claims and Self Insurance Losses Liability 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balances: 
Reserved for Encum brances 
Unreserv ed - Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

$6,691,711 
0 

12,752,736 

0 
299,339 
150,755 

3,668,347 
0 

21,086 
663.796 

Restated 
1999 

$0 
0 

17,425,217 

0 
168,418 
883,505 

2,286,496 
0 

74,504 
865.341 

.$24_ ~_2_
4

_7~770 .$21,70~48j_ 

$0 
254,655 

6,932,336 
3,164,810 

0 
605,392 

0 

$0 
627,450 

7,040,979 
2,538,663 

0 
422,775 

0 

10.957.193 10.629.867 

1,697,187 
11.593.390 

900,740 
10.172.874 

13,290.577 11.073.614 



TANGIPAHOA PAPJSH SCffOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supptementary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget (GAAP Baals) Iuld Actual - General Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 with Com parative Actual Amounts for the Year Endod June 30,1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Other Taxes 
Tuition 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources: 
Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid 
Restricted Grants-in-Aid 
T-ederst Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult Continuing Education 
Support Services: 
Student Service s 
Instructional Staff Suppod 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation 
Food Services 
Community Service Prog larns 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service: 
Prinuipal Retirement 
Interest and Bank Charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sales of Fixed A.~sets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year (Restated) 

FUND BALA NCES, End Of year 

2? 

Budget Actual 

$757,641 
10,247,031 

144,611 
222,400 

1,328,784 
1,000.502 

63.138,894 
828,302 
~29,262 

$76t,431 
10,345,484 

156,634 
213,952 

1,368,280 
1,247,184 

63,138,894 
827,206 
~2~.D76 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$3,790 
98,453 
12,023 
(8,448) 
39,496 
246.602 

0 
(1,096) 

1999 
Actual 

$722,799 
9,687,010 
149,131 
221,368 

1.358.866 
2.538,464 

60,602,694 
1,441,839 
286.626 

77.797,427 78,186,143 387,716 76,890,797 

42,492.761 
10,978,124 

4,961 

2,729,304 
2,409,807 
758,182 

4,896,177 
697,233 

3,438.269 
726,795 

6,307,577 
82,883 
7,341 
1,200 

406,047 
127,578 

4%680,108 
t0,772,814 

5,148 

2,823,391 
2,371,938 
732,639 

4,854.869 
688,378 

3,383,050 
739.192 

6,156,337 
79,498 
7,341 
1,200 

181,047 
102,078 

812.663 
205,310 

(197) 

105,9t3 
37,869 
25,543 
41,308 
8.855 
55.219 
(12,397) 
151,240 
3,385 

0 
0 

226,000 
25,500 

41,656,545 
10,207,734 

4,665 

2,346,547 
2,332,369 
657,779 

4,529.567 
680,572 

3,278,311 
720,706 

5,947,518 
84,014 
4,650 
12,721 

194,878 
92,468 

76,064,229 74,379,028 1,685,201 72.75%042 

538,711 
(2,225,635) 

11,200 

3.806.115 

644,736 
(2,246,825) 

12,937 

2,072,917 

106,025 
(21,190) 
1,737 

4.139,755 

640,216 
(4,061,086 

1t,933 

(1,675,724) (1,589,152) 86,572 (3.408.937) 

57,474 2,216,963 2,159,489 

11,661,793 11,073,614 (588,179) 

730,818 

9,662.796 



 

1) C R eeves students 

expanding their horizons w ith com puters. 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to 
expenditure for par~icular purposes. The School System m aintains the following Special Revenue 
Funds: 

SCHOOL LUNCH/BREAKFAST FUND 

The School Lunch/Breakfast Fund is used to account for the operations of the school food serv ice program 
in the parish school system during the regular school term. The basic goals of the school food service 
program s are to serve nutritionally adequate, attractive and moderately priced m eals, to help children grow 
socially and em otionally, to extend educational influences to the homes of school children, and to provide 
learning experiences that will improve children's food habits with the ultimate goal of physically fit adults. 

EDUCATION CONSOLIDATION AND IMPROVEMENT ACT 

Title 1 - of the Education Consolidation and Improvement Act (ECIA) authorizes federal funding of the 
Educationally Deprived Children - Local Educational Agencies Program which is a program for educationally 
deprived school children residing in areas having high concentrations of children from low-income families. 
The Title 1 services are provided through various projects which are designed to meet the special needs of 
educationally deprived children. The activities supplem ent, rather than replace, state and locally mandated 
activities. 

Ti, tle Vi - of the Education Consolidation and Improvement Act (ECIA) authorizes funding of the Improving 
School Programs - State Block Grants Program by which the federal government provides funds to the school 
system, based on a per pupil allocation, for audio-visual material and equipment and for library resources. 

The Migrant Education - Basic State Formula Grant Program is a federally funded program to locate and 
identify m igrant children and to provide a program for migratory children. The program is offered in grades 
kindergarten through 12 at 35 schools in the school system. Services include tutoring in reading and math, 
com puter literacy, health education, art education, and career awareness. 

SPECIAL EDUCATIO N FUNDS 

Public Law 94..142 authorizes funding of the Handicapped Preschool and School Program, which is a 
federally financed program of free education in the least restrictive environm ent for children with 
e~ceptionalities. 

The Extension Program provides for medical and health services for handicapped children and free 
education in the least restrictive environment. This program is primarily funded by the federal government. 

W orkforce Investment Act (W IA) 

Workforce Investment Act (W IA) is a federally funded project which provides opportunities for economically 
disadvantaged individuals to prepare for careers in health occupations, such as licensed practical nurses, 
nurses aides and assistants, and orderlies; automobile mechanics; clerica l occupations, such as typists, word 
processors and data processors; food serv ice workers; and child care workers and attendants. 

SIXTEENTH SECTION FUND 

The Sixteenth Section Fund is used to account for the use of funds and proceeds of the sale of tim ber on 
sixteenth section lands. 

1982 SALES TAX MAINTENANCE 

The 1982 Sales Tax Maintenance Fund is used to account for revenues and maintenance expenditures 
resulting from the 1982~sales and use tax, after the payment of debt service requirements, w hich is restricted 
for the m aintenance of school facilities. 
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ADULT EDUCATION FUND 

The Adult education fund is a state and federally funded program offering higher education opportunities to 
persons who are age 16 or older. 

VOCATIONAL E DUCATION FUND 

The Vocational Education fund is a federally fu nded program restricted to expenditures for salaries, supplies 
and equipm ent to be used in vocationa~ education programs. 

DRUG FREE SCHOOLS 

Drug Free Schools is a program that provides project grants to school systems to assist in developing 
programs of drug abuse education and prevention that are coordinated with related community efforts and 
resources. The program is federally financed and state-adm inistered, The funds are allocated to the 
Tangipahoa Parish School Board, Iberville Parish School Board and W est Baton Rouge Parish Schoo~ Board 
which formed a consortium to operate the program locally, Iberville Parish serves as the program's fiscal 
agent. 

8(g) SPECIAL PROJI~'CTS FUNDS 

The 8(g) Special Projects Funds are state grants provided by the State Board of Elementary end Secondary 
Education to create programs for special projects deemed worthy by the State Board. 

EDUCATION FOR ECONOMIC SECURITY ACT (EESA) 
- TITLE II FUND 

Education for Econom ic Security Act - Title II is a federally funded program to provide financial assistance to 
improve the skills of teachers and instruction in m athematics, science, com puter learning, and foreign 
languages; and increase the access of all students to this instruction. 

CRYSTALACADEMY 

Crystal Aca demy offers students who aca demica lly behind their peers new opportunities to catch up or learn 
a trade. It is supported by tax collection revenue and general fund transfers. 

SCHOOL TO W ORK 

School to W ork provides monies to enhance career education aimed at making students informed of job 
opportunities and provide training that makes them job-ready. 

LA GOALS 2000 TITLE 

LA Goals 2000 is a federally funded program that provides support to local education agencies who elect in 
long-term , system atic, reform activities that lead to higher levels of student achievement and the achievement 
of the national and state education goals. Equipment including a m ultimedia computer, television, VCR, 
scanner, LCD player, and printer was purchased for each site to facilitate training. 

M ISCELLANEOUS PROGRA M S 

The M iscellaneous Programs Fund is used to account for those programs that are anticipated to have a short 
duration. For the fiscal year 2000, Charter School Reimbursement - Transportation, Teacher Training Grants, 
Life Skills Training Program, Capital Area Corporate Recycling Council, and Hasbro Migrant are among those 
accounted for in this fund. 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Cotnbinin9 Balance Sheet - Special Revenue Funds 

As of June 30 2000 with Com parat ve Tota s for June 30, 1999 

A,~SETS 
Cash and Cash Equiwdents 
Investments 
Accrued Interest Receivable 
Other Receivables 
Due From Other Funds 
Due From Other Governments 
Inventory, at cost 

TOTAL ASSETS 

U,~.~=,LI, TIES At4~ FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Salaries Payable 
Payroll W ithholdings and Related Accruals 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Other Governments 
Deferred Revenues 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balances: 
Reserved for Enc:urnbrances 
Reserved for Inventory 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUTIY 

School Lunch/ 
Breakfast 

Education Consolidation and 
Im provem ent Act 

$0 
0 
O 
5 
O 

1,254,346 
0 

._ = ~1~818~60 .~ 254,351 

30 

$12,474 
426,809 

0 
0 

3,545 
127,293 

570.121 

0 
237,062 

1.010.877 

1,247.939 

$8,816 
394,723 

0 
850,812 

0 
0 

1,254,351 

0 
0 
0 

0 

Title Vi 

$0 
O 
0 
0 
0 

358,625 
O 

,~358~625 

70 

282 

5 

$0 
499 
0 

186 
O 

940 

358.625 

0 
0 
0 

0 

Migrant 
Education 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

68,731 
0 

$220 
18,265 

0 
48,731 

0 
1.515 

66.731 

0 
0 
0 

0 



Special Education 

Pubfic Law 
94.142 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

496,980 
0 

Extensi()n 
Program  

$58,233 
0 
0 
0 
0 

114,055 
0 

$309,614 
0 
0 
0 
0 

470,792 
0 

S~ en~ 
See~on 
Fund 

$4O 
0 
0 

5,000 
0 
D 
0 

1982 
Sales Tax 

Main~nance 
Fund 

$0 
4,914,535 

0 
224 
0 
0 

51.547 

Adult 
Education 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

43,041 
0 

$496,980 $1.72,288 ~780,406 $5~040 __~,4_966,306 ~ $_4~04!= 

$4,368 
28,516 

0 
460,021 

0 
4.073 

$104,046 
18,684 

0 
657,676 

O 
0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$156,109 
0 
0 

316,710 
0 
0 

$272 
20,199 

0 
21,006 

O 
1,564 

VocaUonal 
Education 

$0 
0 
0 

301,976 
0 
0 
0 

$8,373 
0 
0 

266,926 
0 

26.677 

496,980 249,864 780.406 0 472.619 43.041 301.976 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

(77,576) 

0 
0 
0 

0 
O 

6.040 

736,240 
0 

3.757,247 

0 
0 
0 

0 (77,576) 0 5,040 4,493,487 0 

$496,980 $172~2~!8 $780,406 $5~04 O, =$~I,966j306. 

31 

:_._:$4 3~o4
:! 

0 
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0 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Combining Balance Sheet - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) 

As of June 30, 2000 w ith Com parative Tota ls for June 30, t999 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Accrued Interest Receivable 
Other Receivables 
Due From Other Funds 
Due From Other Governments 
Inventory, at cost 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Salaries Payable 
Payroll W %thholdings and Related Accruals 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Other Governments 
Deferred Revenues 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balances: 
Reserved for Encurnbrances 
Reserved for Inventory 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AN[) FUND EQUTIY 

8(g) Special 
Drug Free Projects 
Schools Funds 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

32,501 
0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

484,189 
0 

EESA - 
Title II 
Fund 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

16,978 
0 

Crystal 
Academy' 

$261,103 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

= _ _~32~501 ~ 48~ 1_89 ___ ~j6~978 ~ 261~103 

$510 
7,279 

0 
24,712 

0 
0 

32,501 

0 
0 
0 

0 

$43,543 
24,450 

0 
416,196 

0 
0 

484.189 

0 
0 
0 

0 

_  $32j501 _ $484,18_9 

32 

$119 
0 
0 

16,859 
0 
0 

16.978 

0 
0 
0 

0 

$944 
26,747 

0 
0 
0 

233.412 

261.103 

0 
0 
0 

0 

$1~978 ~_ $261,103 



 

M isc 
Program s 

$16,295 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

School 
70 
W ork 

$o 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,300 
0 

LA Goals 
2000 
Title III 

$0 
0 
O 
O 
0 

80,673 
O 

Totals 

$1,713,144 
5,300,381 

O 
307,205 

0 
3,423,211 
415,902 

$16j295 $2,300 $80j673 ~$~ 159~8,43 

$557 
4,647 

0 
0 
0 

11.091 

$0 
0 
0 

2,300 
0 
0 

$189 
5,609 

0 
67,052 

0 
7.823 

16.295 2,300 80,673 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

6 
0 
0 

$341,543 
1,058,130 

0 
3,668,347 

3,545 
419.388 

5.490.953 

736,240 
237,062 

4.695.588 

0 0 6 5.668.890 

$16,295 
: $2,300 $80~73 $1%159j843 

$4,106,363 
3,355,239 

0 
1,328,539 

0 
2,569,553 
294,108 

$1,326,442 
950,120 

O 
2,286,496 

1,610 
341,678 

4,906,346 

868,795 
150,101 

5,728,560 

6.747,456 

$11~653~802 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Combinin9 Sta tem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year L:nded June 30, 2000, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult and Continuing Education 
Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Adm inistration 
,~C~ )Ot Adm~n~s11at~oT~ 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Central Services 
Stpdent Transportation 
Food Serv ices 
Community Services 

Captial Outlay 

TOTAL EXPEN DITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

Education Consolidation and 
Im provem ent Act 

School Lunch/ 
Breakfast Title I Title VI 

$0 
0 

36,313 
1,105,525 

0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,357,614 4,816,860 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

809.168 

Migrant 
Education 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

266,572 

5,499,452 4,816,860 809,168 266,572 

0 3,790,272 
0 43 
0 0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,063,307 
0 
0 

774,160 
0 
0 

227,168 
275,110 30 
2,957 
45,~73 

0 
207,302 
35,130 
7,901 

0 
78,416 
6.476 

65 
157,856 

0 

92 

1 
4 
1 

7.063.307 4.675,859 806,007 258,122 

(1,563,855) 141,001 3,101 8,450 

1,193,000 
0 
0 

0 
(141,001) 

0 

0 
(3,101) 

0 

0 
(8,450) 

o 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 1,193,000 (141,001) (3,161) (8,450) 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES & OTHER 
SOURCES OVER I'XPENDITURES & OTHER USES (370,855) 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

34 

1.618.794 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

-$1.24.~939 $0 =.. ~  
- $0 ~;0 



Special Educalion 

Pubfic Law 
94-142 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

1.684.006 

1.684.006 

414 
1,033,837 

0 

315,277 
191,187 

0 
0 
6 

3 5,774 
0 

8,764 
0 
0 

58.633 

Extension 
Piogram 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

51,712 
398.151 

449.863 

1,175 
309,814 

0 

14,605 
224,545 

O 
0 
0 

(66) 
0 

4,373 
0 
0 

73.346 

$0 
O 
0 
O 
0 

6.756,635 

S~ teen~ 
SecUon 
Fund 

$0 
0 
24 
0 
0 
0 

1982 
Sales Tax 

Ma~ tenance 
Fund 

$0 
3,998,340 
212,960 

O 
0 
O 

Adult 
Educa~on 

$0 
O 
0 
0 

99,511 
99,503 

Voca~onal 
Educa~on 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

300.453 

6,756,635 24 4,211,300 199,014 300,453 

84,842 
0 
0 

252,449 
253 
0 

93,996 
0 

2,772 
0 

1,199 
0 

6,225,916 
0 

0 
O 
0 

0 
0 
O 
0 
0 

3,806,825 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 

0 
0 

326,710 

79 
5 
0 

381 
0 

7,633 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

294,922 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,643,892 627.792 6.661,427 0 3,806,825 334.808 294.922 

40,114 (177,929) 95,208 24 404,475 (135,794) 5,531 

0 
(40,114 

0 

(40,114) 

0 

0 

70,062 
(4,343) 

0 

65.719 

(112,210) 

34.634 

340,248 
(435,456) 

0 

0 
O 
O 

0 
(1,000,000) 

0 

138,760 
~,966) 

o 

o 
(5,531) 

o 

(95,208) o (1,ooo,ooo) 135,794 (5,631) 

o 

o 

24 

5.o16 

(595,525) 

5.o89.o12 

o 

o 

o 

o 

~0 ($77,576) $0 $5,040 _ ~,4~ 487 $0 $0 

(Continued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Combining Sta tement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Special Revenue Funds (Continued) 
= = == == == == = == = = == ===~ = === = == = == = == == == =~ = == == == == == == == = == == == == == = == == = ~~ == = == = == = = 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative "fotals for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Program s 
Adurt and Continuing Educa tion 
Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Adm inistration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation 
Food Services 
Comm unity Serv ices 

Captial Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FtNANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FtNANCING SOURCESI(USES) 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES & OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Be.ginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. Fnd of Year 

8(g)Spec~l E'ESA . 
Drug Free Projec~ ~tle# 
Schoo~ Funds Fund 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

102.053 

$0 
0 
0 

1,204 
1,038,338 
240,735 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

139,684 

Crystal 
Academy 

$334,575 
0 

4,496 
182 
0 
0 

102,053 1,280,277 139,684 339,253 

8,117 1,095,963 
0 0 
0 0 

56,624 
12,592 
524 
0 
0 

21,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

15,052 
234,338 

0 
O 
0 

1,355 
0 
0 
0 
O 
O 

31,539 
0 
0 

67 
103,022 

664 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

344,816 
0 
0 

0 
0 

6,336 
0 
0 

22,423 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

98,857 1,346,708 135,292 373,575 

3,196 (66,431) 4,392 (34,322) 

0 
(3,196) 

0 

69,107 
(2,676) 

0 

0 
(4,392) 

0 

34,322 
0 
0 

(3,196) 66,431 (4,392) 34,322 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

D 



 

Misc 
Program s 

$0 
0 
59 

102,075 
0 
0 

102,134 

186,983 
0 
O 

1,015 
22,852 

0 
O 
0 
0 
0 

137,772 
0 
0 
0 

348.622 

School 
1"o 
W ork 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

49,736 

49,736 

28,207 
0 
0 

8,496 
11,681 

O 
O 

722 
0 
0 

630 
0 
0 
0 

49,736 

LA Goals 
2000 
Title III 

$0 
0 
O 

1,491 
O 

151,277 

152,768 

73,801 
0 
0 

1,184 
73,805 

0 
O 
0 
O 
0 

688 
O 
O 
0 

149.478 

(246,488) 0 3,290 

250,080 
(~592) 

O 

246,488 

0 

0 

O 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(3,290) 

0 

(3,290) 

0 

0 

Totals 

$334,575 
3,998,340 
253,852 

1,210,477 
1,189,561 
20,172,447 

1999 

$299,854 
4,286,731 
213,144 
822,344 

1,945,281 
19.952.826 

27,159,252 27,520,180 

6,715,276 
1,501,550 
326,710 

892,152 
1,272,419 

11,840 
139,450 
1,812 

4,109,513 
37,086 
161,327 

7,063,307 
6,304,332 
138.455 

7,438,082 
1,226,360 
386,475 

502,320 
1,667,590 
49,264 
150,964 
40,653 

3,467,699 
24,851 
167,944 

6,480,236 
5,591,991 
806,575 

28,675,229 27,941,004 

(1,515,977) (420,824) 

2,095,579 
(1,658,168) 

O 

437,411 

1,694,877 
(610,434) 
15,687 

1,100.130 

(1,078,566) 679,306 

6.747.456 6.068,150 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com b!ldng Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Totals for the Year Ended 
June 30,1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales end Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources 
Federal Source s 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult and Continuing Educa tion 

Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Service s 
Central Service s 
Student Transportation 
Food Service s 
Community Services 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USESI 

School Lunch/Breakfast 

Budget 

$0 
0 

42,000 
1,052,000 

0 
4,465,000 

Variance 
Favorable/ 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 

36,313 
105,525 

0 
357,614 

$0 
0 

(5,687) 
53,525 

0 
(107,386) 

5,559,000 5,499,452 (59,548) 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

307 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(139,600 
0 
O 

6,923,707 7,063,307 (139,600) 

(1,364,707) (1,563,855) 

1,193,000 
(50,000) 

0 

1,193,000 
0 
0 

(199,148) 

0 
50,000 

0 

1,143,000 1,193,000 50,000 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (221,707) (370,855) (149,148) 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALA NCES. E'nd of Year 

1,433,183 1.618.794 185,611 

~121 j 4~4775 ~L247 g~39 ~35~463 



Education Consolidation and Improvement Act 

Budget A ctual 

5.370.133 

4,369,239 
0 
0 

212,807 
269,669 
2,800 
34,327 

O 
219,189 
35,265 
4~981 

0 
58,437 
6.014 

4.816.860 

3,790,272 
43 
0 

227,168 
275,115 
2,957 
45,073 

0 
207,302 
35,136 
7,901 

0 
78,416 
6.476 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

(553,273 

(553,273 

578,967 
(43) 
0 

(14,361) 
(5,446) 
(157) 

(10,746) 
0 

11,878 
129 

(2,920) 
0 

(19,979) 
(462) 

Title VI 

Budget Actual 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

935.822 

935.822 

B94,860 
0 
0 

8OO 
36,011 
60.{) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
{3 

$0 
0 
0 
O 
O 

809,168 

609,168 

774,160 
0 
0 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 
O 
0 

126,654) 

126,654) 

120,700 
0 
0 

664 
5,109 

0 
0 
0 

(2OO) 
0 
O 
O 
0 
0 

5,212,719 4,675,859 536,860 932,280 806,007 126,273 

157,414 141.001 

0 
187,414) 

0 

157,414 

0 

O 

0 
141 001 

6 

(141,001 

() 

0 

(16,413) 

O 
16,413 

0 

16.413 

0 

0 

$o ~j! $o 

3.542 

0 
(3,542 

0 

3,161 

0 
(3,161) 

0 

(381) 

O 
381 
O 

(3,542) (3,161) 381 

0 

O 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(Continued) " 
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"t'ANGtPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com bining Sta tem ent of Revenues, Expenditures ~nd Changes In Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Comparative Actual Tota ls for the Year Ended 
Ju~.e 3Q, t.999 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorern Taxes 
Bales and Use Taxes 

Other 
State Sources 
Federal Source s 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Prog rams 
Special programs 
Adult and Continuing Educe tion 

Support Services: 

Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plan~ Services 
Central Serv ice s 
Student Transportation 
Food Service s 

~ Community Services 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF FtEVENUES OVER 
EXP EN,~'=T'JP, F--S 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS/(DEFIClENCY) OF REVENUES AND oTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALA NCES. End of Year 

Education Consolidation and Improvem ent Act 

Migrant Education 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

291,278 

291,278 

14,500 
125,390 

O 

0 
113,474 

750 
0 

1.000 
4,698 
23,808 

0 
0 

5OO 
0 

284.120 

7.~55 

0 
(7,158) 

0 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

266,572 

266,572 

65 
157,856 

0 

92 

1 
4 
1 

258,122 

8,45~ 

0 
(8,450 

0 

(7.158) (8,450 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

0 
O 
0 
0 
0 

(24,706 

(24,706) 

14,435 
(32,466 

0 

25,998 

1,292 

0 
(1.292) 

O 

(1.292) 

0 

0 



Spec~lEduca~on 

Public Law 94-142 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.795.593 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.684.006 

Variance 
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

111,587) 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

113,478 
567.036 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

51,712 
398.151 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

(61,766) 
(168,8B5) 

1,795,593 1,684,006 (111,587) 680,514 449,863 (230,651 

0 
1,111,416 

0 

308,139 
179,083 

0 
0 
0 

26,189 
0 

9,740 
0 
0 

110,825 

414 
1,033,837 

0 

315,277 
191,187 

0 
0 
6 

35,774 
0 

8,764 
0 
0 

58.633 

(414) 
77,579 

0 

(7,138) 
(12,104) 

0 
0 
(6) 

(9,585) 
0 

976 
0 
0 

52.192 

3,717 
285,042 

0 

1,175 
309,814 

0 

14,605 
224,545 

0 
0 
0 

(66) 
0 

4,373 
0 
0 

73.346 

2,542 
(24,772 

0 

38,436 
96,344 

0 
0 
0 
66 
0 

(3,473 
0 
0 

6.654 

1,745,392 1,643.892 101,500 743,589 627,792 115,797 

50,201 40,114 

0 
(50,201 
~ 0 

0 
(40,114 

0 

10,087) 

0 
10,087 

0 

63,075) (177,929) (114,854) 

70,062 
(6,989 

0 

70,062 
(4,343 

0 

0 
2,646 

0 

(50,201) (40,114) 10,087 63,073 65,719 2.646 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(2) (112,210) (112,208) 

241,279 34,634 (206,645 

_  $24L27_7 ($77,~  __ _~ 318~853) 

(Continued) . 



TANGtPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Totals for the Year Ended 
June 30, lgg9 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
interest Income 
Other 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult and Continuing Education 

Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructionar Staff Support 
General Adm inistration 
Schoot Administration 
Business Service s 
Plant Services 
Central Service s 
Student Trensportatiot~ 
Foo~ Services 
Community Serv ic~E=s 

Capital Outlay 

TOTALEXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCESf(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

42 

Budget Actual 

$0 
O 
0 
0 
O 

5.120,866 

5.120.866 

86,832 
0 
0 

44,439 
199,557 

0 
68,662 

100 
3,161 

0 
1,600 

0 
4,867,700 

0 

5,292,051 

6.756.635 

84,842 
O 
O 

252,449 
253 
0 

93,996 
O 

2,772 
0 

1,199 
0 

6,225,916 
0 

6.661.427 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.635.769 

1.635.769 

1,990 
0 
0 

(208,010) 
199,304 

0 
(5,334) 
100 
389 
0 

401 
0 

(1,358,216) 
0 

(1,369,376 

171,185) 95,208 266,393 

306,185 
(135,000) 

0 

171.185 

0 

O 

340,248 
(435,456) 

0 

34,063 
(300,456) 

0 

(95,208) (266,393) 

6 

0 

0 

0 

_ .~0 -- - $Q_ $0 



Sixteenth Section Fund 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
24 
0 
0 
0 

24 

0 

$0 
0 
24 
0 
0 
0 

24 

1982 Sales Tax Maintenance Fund 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) Budget Actual 

$0 
o 
0 
o 
o 
0 

$0 
3,800,000 
207,000 

718 
0 
0 

$o 
3,998,340 
212,960 

0 
0 
o 

VaHance 
Favorable/  
(Unfavorabl~ 

$0 
198,34o 
5,980 
(718) 

0 
0 

o 4,o07,718 4,211,3oo 203,582 

0 
0 
O 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

825 
0 
0 
O 
O 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

280,976 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 4.087.801 3.806.825 280.976 

24 24 O (80,083) 404,475 484,558 

0 
0 
0 

0 

24 

16 

0 
0 
0 

0 

24 

5,016 

0 
0 
0 

0 
(1,ooo,o0o) 

o 

0 
(1,000,0oo 

o 

0 
0 
0 

0 (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 

o 

5.000 

1,080,083) (595,525) 

5.044.401 5.059.012 

484,558 

44.611 

(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Coml~ning Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds 

For the YearEnded June 30,2000, with Com para tive ActualTota lsforthe YearEnded 
June 30, t999 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURE!S: 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult and Continuing Education 

Support Service s: 
Student Service s 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportstiorl 
Food Serv ice s 
Com m unity Service s 

Capital O utta~ 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE S 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce e;ds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

Adult Education 

Budget 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

202,860 
234.020 

Variance 
Favorable/ 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$0 
O 
0 
0 

99,511 
99.503 

436.880 199,014 

0 
0 

559,146 

0 
O 
0 
0 
6 

11,070 
0 
0 
O 
0 

570,210 

0 
0 

326.710 

7 

334.808 

133,330) (135,794) 

140,166 
(6,836 

0 

133.330 

0 

0 

138,760 
(2,966 

0 

135.794 

0 

0 

S0 
0 
0 
0 

(103,349) 
(134,517) 

(237,666) 

0 
O 

232,430 

(79) 
(5) 
O 

(381) 
O 

3,437 
O 
0 
O 
O 

236.402 

(2,464) 

(1,406) 
3,876 

0 

2,464 

O 

0 



~Z~Z 

Vocational Education Fund 

Budget 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

281.869 

281.869 

279,648 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

~ 0 
0 
0 
0 

279.648 

Variance 
Favorable/ 

Aclual (Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

300.453 

300.453 

294,922 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 
0 
O 

294.922 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

18.584 

18,584 

15,274 
0 
0 

O 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

15,274 

2,221 5,531 3,310 

O 
(2;221 
~ 0 

0 
5,531) 

0 

0 
(3.310) 

0 

(2,221) (5,531) (3,310 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Drug Free Schools 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

107,398 

107,308 

10,568 
0 
0 

63,317 
6,521 
524 
0 
O 

21,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

103,930 

Actual 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

102,053 

102,053 

8,117 
0 
0 

66,624 
12,592 

524 
0 
0 

21,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

98.857 

3,378 3.196 

6 
(3,378 

0 

(3,378) 

0 

0 

0 
3,196) 

0 

(3,196 

0 

0 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(5,255) 

(5,255 

2,451 
0 
0 

6,693 
(4,071 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5.073 

(182) 

6 
182 
0 

182 

0 

0 

45 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com bining Sta tement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances o 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Comparative Actual Tota ls for the Year Ended 
June 30, t999 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Incom e 
Other 
State Source s 
Federal Source s 

TOTAL REVEENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Programs 
Special Programs 
Adult end Continuin~1 Education 

Support Service s: 
Student Services 
instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Service s 
Plant Service s 
Central Service s 
Student Transportation 
Food Service s 
Community Services 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCrS/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER I:!XPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALA NCES. End of Year 

46 

Budget 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

1.152,202 
182.001 

Variance 
Favorable/ 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 

1,204 
1,038,338 
240.735 

$0 
0 
0 

1,204 
113,864 
58,734 

1,334,203 1,280,277 (53,926) 

1,078,763 
0 
0 

11,890 
354,521 

O 
0 
0 

1,200 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,095,963 
0 
0 

15,052 
234.338 

0 
0 
0 

1.355 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(17,200 
0 
0 

(3,162 
120,183 

0 
0 
0 

(155 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

1.446,374 1.346.708 99,666 

115,870 
(3,699 

O 

112,171 

0 

0 

(66,431) 

69,107 
(2,676) 

0 

66,431 

0 

0 

45.740 

46,763) 
1,023 

0 

(45,740) 

0 

0 



Education for Econom ic Security Act 
(EESA)-TITLE II FUND 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
O 
0 
0 

170.92t 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

139.684 

Crystal Academy 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(31,237) 

$317,750 
0 

3,600 
0 
0 
0 

$334,575 
0 

4,496 
182 
0 
0 

Variance 
Favorable/  
(Unfavorable) 

$16,825 
0 

896 
162 
0 
0 

170.92t 139,664 (31,237) 321,350 339,253 17,903 

40,687 
0 
0 

1,000 
123,169 

664 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

31,539 
0 
0 

9,148 
0 
0 

355,971 
0 
0 

0 
0 

11,250 
200 
6 

22,449 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

344,816 
0 
0 

0 
0 

6,336 
0 
0 

22,423 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11,155 
O 
0 

4 

165,540 135,292 30,248 389,870 373,575 16,295 

5,381 4.392 

0 
5,381 
~ 0 

0 
4,392) 

0 

989) 

O 
969 
0 

(68,520 

66,520 
0 
0 

(34,322) 

34,322 
0 
0 

34.198 

(34,198) 
0 
0 

5,381) (4,392) 969 68,520 34,322 (34 ,198) 

0 

O 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(Continued) 

4"/ 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Cornbirdng Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds 

Forthe Year Ended Jur~e 30,2000, with Com parative AetualTota isfortheYear Ended 
June 30,1999 

REVENUES: 
Locel Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest In~orne 
Other 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special Programs 
Adult and Continuing Education 

Support Servia!s: 
Student Service s 
Instructional Staff SupporL 
General Adm inistration 
Schoo~ Adm inistration 
Busir)ess Services 
Plant Services 
Central Service s 
Student Transportation 
Food ServiCes 
Community Service s 

Capitat Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(BEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operaling Transfers In 
Operat!ng Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI(USES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES. Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Ye~lr 

48 

Miscellaneous Programs 

Budget Actual 

SO 
0 
0 

112,812 
0 
0 

112,812 

27,194 
0 
0 

0 
126,332 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

77,591 
0 
0 
0 

231.117 

$0 
0 
59 

102,075 
0 
0 

102.134 

186,983 
0 
0 

348.622 

Variance 
Favorable/ 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
59 

(10,737) 
0 
0 

10,678 

(159,789 
0 
0 

(1.015 
103,480 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(60,181 
0 
0 

118,305) (246,488) (128,183 

121,819 
(3,514) 

0 

116.305 

0 

0 

250,080 
(3,592 

0 

246,488 

0 

0 

128,261 
(78 
0 

128.183 

0 

0 



School To Work 

Budget Actual 

$0 
O 
O 
O 
0 

32.709 

32.700 

11,822 
O 
O 

0 
19,378 

0 
O 
0 
0 
O 

~560 
0 
0 
O 

32306 

$9 
0 
0 
0 
0 

49736 

49736 

28,207 
0 
0 

8,496 
11,68 '~ 

[) 
0 

722 
0 
0 

630 
0 
0 
0 

49.738 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
O 
O 
0 

17.036 

17.036 

16,385) 
0 
0 

(8,496) 
7,697 

O 
0 

(722) 
0 
O 

870 
O 
O 
0 

0 0 0 

0 
0 
0 

O 

0 

O 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 

0 

O 
0 
O 

0 

0 

0 

LA Goals 2000 
Title III 

$0 
O 
0 
0 
O 

178,441 

178.441 

64,496 
O 
0 

1,316 
108,765 

0 
O 
0 
0 
0 

684 
0 
O 
0 

175,261 

3.180 

0 
(3,160 

O 

$0 
O 
O 

1,491 
0 

151,277 

152,768 

73,801 
0 
0 

1,184 
73,805 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

688 
O 
O 
O 

149.478 

3,290 

0 
(3,290) 

0 

Variance 
Favorable/ 
(Unfavorabl~ 

$0 
O 
0 

1,491 
O 

(27,164) 

(25,673) 

(9,305 
0 
0 

25383 

110 

0 
110) 
0 

(3,180) (3,290) ( 110 

0 

0 

0 

0 

O 

0 

(Continued) 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2OO0, with Com parative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other 
State Source s 
Federal Source s 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Program s 
Special Programs 
Adult and Continuing Education 

Support Services: 
Student Service s 
fnstructiona} Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Service s 
Plant Service s 
Central Service s 
Student Transportation 
Food Serv ice s 
Com m unity Serv ices 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE.C; 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Oul) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

2000 Totals 

Variance 
Favorable/ Total 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 1999 Actual 

$317,750 
3,800,000 
252,624 

1,165,530 
1A68,540 
19,732.988 

$334,575 
3,998,340 
253,852 

1,210,477 
1,189,561 
20,172,447 

$16,825 
198,340 
1,228 
44,947 
278,979 
439.459 

$2!)9,854 
4,286,731 
213,144 
822,344 

1,945,281 
19,962,826 

26,737,432 27,159,252 421,820 27,520,180 

7,238,297 
1,521,848 
559.140 

696,749 
1,859,389 
16,597 
123,189 
1,100 

4,396,748 
59,073 
96,996 

6,923,707 
4,926,637 
196.839 

6,715,276 
1,501,550 
326.710 

892,152 
1,272,419 

11,840 
139,450 
1,812 

4,109,513 
37,086 
161,327 

7,063,307 
6,304,332 
138.455 

523,021 
20,298 
232.430 

(195,403) 
586,970 
4,757 

(16,261) 
(712) 

287,235 
21,987 
(64,331) 
(139,600) 

(1,377,695) 
55,384 

7,438,082 
1,226,360 
386.475 

502,320 
1,657,590 
49,264 
150,964 
40,653 

3,467,699 
24,851 
107,944 

6,480,236 
5,591,991 
806,575 

28,616,309 28,675,229 (58,920) 27,941,004 

(1,878,877) (1,515,977) 362,9~) (420,824) 

2,015,622 2,095,579 79,957 
(1,438,513) (1,658,168) (219,655 

0 0 0 

1,694,877 
(610,434 
15.687 

577,109 437,411 (139,698) 1,100,130 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXpI=iNDI'rURES AND OTHER USES (1,301,768) (1,078.566) 

FUND BALANCES, Begi.ning of Year 

FUND BALANCES, Erld el Year 

6,718,879 6,747,456 

223,202 

28.577 

679,306 

6,068.150 



DEBT SERVIC E FUNDS 

The Debt Se/vice Funds are used to accum ulate m onies for the paym ent of bond issues and 
certificates of indebtedness. The bond issues and certificates of indebtedness are financed by sales 
tax collections and special property tax levies on property within the territorial lim its of the school 
system . The School System m aintains the following Debt Service Funds: 

SALES TAX BOND FUND 
HAM MOND DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND 
AMITE DISTRICT NO. 102 FUND 
LORANGER DISTRK;T NO. 104 FUND 
CHAM P COOPER DISTRICT NO. 106 FUND 
KENTW OOD DISTRICT NO. 107 FUND 
PONCHATOULA DISTRICT NO. 108 FUND 
TICKFAW  DISTRICT NO. t10 FUND 
CO NSOLIDATED DISTRICT NO. 116 FUND 
1997 REFUNDING 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE. LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com bining Balance Sheet - Debt Service Funds 

As of June 30, 2000, with Com parative Totals for June 30, 1999 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Ad Valorem Taxes Receivable 
Accrued Interest Receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Ham m ond 
Sales Tax D~ trict 
Bond Fund #1 

$348,291 
5.41,298 

0 
O 
0 

}88g.589 

$32,230 
O 

940,393 
20,521 
2.641 

Loranger 
Am ite District District 

#102 #104 

$1,784 
0 

181,261 
2,531 
302 

~$9_9_5~785 _ ~38 ,5 8_78_ 

$0 
o 
0 
o 
0 

~0 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
Matured Bends ~nd Interest Payable $273,008 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balances: 
Reserved for Debt Service 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

273,008 O O 0 

616.581 

616,581 

995,785 

995.785 

185.878 

185,878 

0 

0 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
: $889,589 . $ggs, z85 $!85,878 $0 



Champ Cooper Kentwood Ponchatou/a Tickfaw Consolidated 
District District District District District 1997 
#106 #107 #108 #110 #116 Refunding 

$1,430 
0 

66,220 
2,778 
257 

$72~685 

$2 

268 
2 

117 
0 

965 
657 
303 

$25 

828 
8 

012 
0 

302 
925 
831 

$168 
0 

4,471 
202 
23 

$818 
8,640 
76,285 
2,014 
216 

$17.337 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Tota/s 

$429,187 
549,938 

2,367,897 
39,628 
4,573 

1999 

$1,047,736 
549,938 

1,526,858 
612 
0 

$0 $0 $0 

0 0 0 

$0 

0 

$0 $0 $273,008 $273,322 

0 0 273.008 273.322 

72,685 274,042 863,070 4,864 87,973 17,337 3,118,215 2,851,822 

72,685 274,042 863,070 4,864 87,973 17,337 3,118,215 2,851,822 

$72,685 
, ~ $274,042 ~ ,$6~30~0~ ~~4,864 ~67L973 _  $17~33~  ~3~39~223 $3,1~5,144 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYS'I'EM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com binin9 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances - 
Debt Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2000. with Com parative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Taxes: 
Ad Vatorem 
Sa~es and Use 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General Administration 
Debt Service: 
Principal Retirement 
Interest and Bank Ch~trges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfer (Out) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

Sales Tax 
BondFund 

$0 
3,260,167 

45.638 

3.325.805 

21,321 

2,120,000 
1,212,354 

3,353.675 

Ham m ond 
District Amlte District 
#I #102 

$1,559,578 
0 

44.947 

1.604.525 

54,593 

665,000 
713.068 

1,432,661 

$172,735 
0 

6.712 

t79.447 

6,180 

135,000 
26.556 

167.736 

Loranger 
D~trict 
#I04 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

2,501 

0 
0 

2.501 

(27,870) 171,864 11,711 (2,501 

0 
6 

0 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND O'FHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (27,870) 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

644.451 

5,212 
O 

5,212 

0 
0 

0 

177,076 11,711 

818.709 174,167 

0 
0 

0 

2,501 

2.601 

:$61~,58~ ~ 995~785 ::=~185~878 $0 



Champ Cooper Kentwood Ponchatoula Tickfaw Consofidated 
District District District District District 1997 
#106 #107 #t08 #110 #116 Refunding 

$147,172 
0 

4,877 

$173,609 
0 

12,814 

$467,094 
0 

47,641 

$12,964 
0 

1,036 

$123,298 
0 

5.514 

$0 
0 

267 

Totals 

$2,676,450 
3,280,167 
169.446 

1999 

$2,819,206 
3,282,468 

95.715 

152,049 186,423 534,735 14,000 128,812 267 6,126,063 6,197,409 

6,914 

55,000 
67,930 

128.844 

7,537 

65,000 
89,841 

162.378 

16,823 

255,000 
236,262 

506.085 

23,205 24.045 26,650 

0 
0 

0 

23,205 

49.480 

0 
0 

201027 
0 

20.027 

24,045 46,677 

249.997 816.393 

1,936 

10,000 
1.455 

13.391 

0 
0 

0 

609 

4,255 

4,763 

50,000 
60,875 

115.638 0 

121.568 127.432 

3,355,000 
2,408,341 

5.884,909 

3,325,000 
2.434.821 

5,887,253 

13.174 267 241,154 310.156 

0 
0 

0 

13,174 

74.799 

0 
0 

0 

267 

17,070 

25,239 
0 

25,239 
0 

25,239 25,239 

266,393 335,395 

2.861,822 2,516,427 

$72,685 $274,042 $863,070 $4 864 $87,973 _ 
$17,337 

= = 
$3,118

_
215 

=~2,851,822 



 

llam m ond H igh students 
learning com puter technology 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

The Capital Projects Funds account for the district wide construction and improvement of public 
school facilities. Financing has been provided by the proceeds from various sales and general 
obligation bonds. The School System maintains the following Capital Projects Funds: 

1982 SALES TAX BUILDING FUND 

The 1982 Sales Ta): Building Fund is used to account for the construction and renovation of major school 
facilities within the parish. A $26,000,000 bond issue in May, 1983 and an additional $9,000,000 bond issue 
in August, 1985, both funded by a one (1) percent parish-wide sales and use tax and eamings on investments, 
provides the major portion of the financing. 

1982 SALES TAX PAY-AS-YO U-GO FUND 

The 1982 Sales Tax Pay-As-You-Go Fund is used to accumulate the remaining avails of the 1982 Sales and 
Use Tax after all debt service and maintenance requirements have been met. These funds, together with 
earnings on inw ~stm ents, are used for the construction and renovation of parish school facilities. 

DISTRICT FLINDS 

The various district funds are used to account for the construction and renovation of school facilities within 
the respective school districts. Bond issues funded by ad valorem taxes within the various schoor districts 
and earnings oil investments provide the majority of the financing. Other sources of revenues include 
litigations or insurance proceeds. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementaiy Combining Balance Sheet - Capital Projects Funds 

As of June 30, 2000, w ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1999 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Notes Receivable 
Accrued Interest 
Due From Other Funds 
Other Receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Deferred Revenues 
Due to Other F'unds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balances 
Reserved for Encum brances 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

3"OTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY  

1982 1982 
Sales Tax Sales Tax 
Bufding Pay-As-You-Go 

$868 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$2,723,587 
3,093,667 

0 
0 
O 
0 

Construction 
Ham m ond District #108 
District #1 Cham p Cooper 

$0 
1.143,406 

0 
0 
0 
O 

$12,828 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

= _ $868 _  
$5j817~254 $1~143,406 $12j628 

$806 
0 
O 

$135,334 
0 
0 

$28,562 
O 
0 

606 135.334 28.562 

0 
62 

2,032,336 
3.649.584 

41,761 
1.073.083 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
12.828 

62 5,681,920 1.114.844 12.828 

$868 ~ 17,254 $1,143,406 ~ $12,826 

5? 



Ponchatoula 
Settlem ent 

Fund 

$0 
191,931 

0 
0 
0 
0 

VVestside 
Settlem ent 

Fund 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Construction 
District #108 
Ponchatoula 

$0 
48,904 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Construction 
District #116 
Sum ner 

$2 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Construction 
District #107 
Kentw ood 

$435 
4,196 

0 
0 
0 
0 

D.C. Reeves 
Settlem ent 

Fund 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$191,931 $0 $48~904 ~2 $4 6,6331 $0 

$0 
0 
0 

$0 
0 
0 

$28,190 
0 
0 

$0 
0 
0 

$0 
0 
0 

$0 
0 
0 

0 0 28,190 0 0 0 

0 
191,931 

191,931 

$191,931 

0 
20.714 

20.714 

0 
2 

2 

0 
4.631 

4.631 

0 
0 

0 

$48 904 ~ = = $2 == $_ _ _ _  4~6631 $0 

58 

(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Con~bining Balance Sheet - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) 
____ ,__--  

As of June 30, 2000, w ith Com parative Totals for June 30, 1999 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Notes Receivable 
Accrued Interest 
Due From Other Funds 
Other Receivable 

TOTAL ASSE'TS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND E"QUITY 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Deferred Revenues 
Due to Other Funds 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Fund Balances 
Reserved for Encum brances 
Unreserved - Undesignated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Ponchatoula 
Jr. High Fire 

Fund 

59 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Perform ance 
Contract 
Fund 

$70,109 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Sale of 
Ham m ond 

$11 

33 

178 
0 

525 
0 
0 
0 

$O  $70,109 ~44~703 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
70.109 

70.109 

$0 
33,525 

0 

33.525 

0 
11.178 

11.178 

$0 $70 ,109 $44~703 



Ponchatoula 
Elem entary 
Settlem ent 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Kentwood 
Property 
Sale 

$9 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

TotM s 

$2,819,016 
4,482,104 

33.525 
0 
0 
0 

1999 

$3,250.712 
3,307,285 

38,237 
0 
0 
0 

$0 $9 $7,33~645 __  _ $6,596j234 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

$0 
0 
0 

$192,892 
33,525 

0 

$210,958 
38,237 

0 

0 226,417 249.195 

0 
9 

9 

2,074,097 
5.034.131 

7.108,228 

83,726 
6,263.313 

6.347.039 

$9 _ $7,334,645 $6,596~234 



TANG PAHOA PARISH_ SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Capital Projects Funds 

For the Year Ended JunE, 30, 2000, with Comparative Tota ls for the Year Ended June 30,1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 
Sales and Use "lax 
Interest Income 
OtheT 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular ]nstnJclion 
Special Instruction 
Instruclional Staff Support 
General Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOUR.CES OVER EXPENI)ITURES AND OTffER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Yeal 

1982 1982 
Sales Tax Sales Tax 
Building Pay-As.You.Go 

$0 
49 
0 

$3,066,976 
122,126 
33,530 

Construction 
Hammond District #106 
District #f Champ Cooper 

$0 
96.931 

0 

$0 
251 
0 

49 3,222,632 96,931 251 

23,976 
0 
0 

20,325 
0 
0 

1,630,257 

194,010 
0 
0 
O 
0 
O 

094,562 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 

262 

0 1,674,556 1,288,572 262 

49 

O 
0 
0 

1,548,074 (1,t 91,641) 

1,170,900 
(50,917) 

9 

0 
(2,908) 

0 

(11) 

O 
0 
0 

0 1,119,983 (2,908) 0 

49 

13 

2,668,057 (1,t94,549) 

3,013,863 2,309,393 

(11) 

12,839 



Ponchatoule 
Se~ em ent 

Fund 

$0 
14,863 

0 

W es~ e 
Se~ em ent 

Fund 

$0 
36 
0 

Construction 
D~trict#1O8 
Ponchatoula 

$0 
14,718 

0 

Construction 
District #t16 
Sum ner 

$0 
2 
0 

Cons~uction 
DistHct#f07 
Kentwood 

$0 
363 
O 

D.C. Reeves 
Settlement 

Fund 

$0 
O 
0 

14,863 36 14.718 2 363 8 

0 
0 
O 
O 
0 
0 

230,147 

230.147 

(215,284) 

O 
0 
0 

1 ..~)95 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

51 .C~90 

53.085 

14,114 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 

2B2.012 

296.126 

(281,408) 

0 
(84,852) 

0 

0 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 

890 

890 

(888 

O 
0 
0 

0 
0 
O 
O 
0 
O 

4,319 

4,319 

(3,956) 

O 
0 
O 

0 

O 0 (84,852) O O 0 

(215,284) (.=;3,049 

407.215 53.049 

$191,931 

(366,260) 

386.974 

(8BB) 

890 

(3,958) 

8,587 

0 

0 

,~ $20 714 _ ~;2 ~4~63! $0 

(Continued) 



TANGtPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMtTE, LOUtStANA 

Supplementary Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances. 
Capital Projects Funds (continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1999 

REVENUES 
Local Sources; 
Sales and Use Tax 
Inlerest income 
Other Revenues 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instruction Staff Supporl 
General Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Service s 
Capital Outlay 

TOTALEXPENDITURES 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers Irl 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER. FINANCtNG SOURCESI(USES) 

EXCESS/(DEFIDIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

Ponchatoula Jr. 
High Fire Performance Sale of 
Fund Contract Hamm ond 

$0 
629 
0 

629 

5,511 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,511 

(4,662) 

0 
(8,350) 

0 

(6,380 

13,262) 

13,262 

$0 
0 
0 

O 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

66,216 

66,216 

(66,216 

66,325 
0 
0 

109 

70.000 

$0 
6,321 
4.712 

0 

11,033 

0 
0 
0 

0 

1t.033 

145 



Ponchatoula 
Elementary 
Settlem ent 

$0 
3,955 

0 

3.955 

0 

3,955 

0 
(74,759 

0 

(74,759 

(70.804 

70,804 

Kentwood 
Property 
Sale 

$0 
4 
0 

O 

0 

4 

5 

Totals 

2000 1999 

$3,066,976 
260,248 
38.242 

3,365.466 

239,606 
0 
0 

20,325 
0 
O 

3,359,755 

3,619,686 

$2,098,042 
186,743 
6.603 

2,291,388 

348,766 
0 

13,506 
13,798 

0 
20,767 

3,687,319 

4,084,156 

(254,220) (1,792,768) 

1,237,225 
(221,816) 

0 

1,015,409 

2,162,475 
(69,459) 

0 

2.113.016 

761,189 320,248 

6.347,039 6.026.791 

$0 ~9 . ~7j08,228 $6,347,039 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com bining Sta tem ent of Revenues 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects 

Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 
Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 20go, with Comparative Actual Tota ls for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other Revenues 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Adm inistration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

EXCESS/{DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES, End of Year 

65 

1982 Sales Tax Building Fund 

Budget Actual 

$0 
47 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

47 

13 

$0 
49 
0 

49 

0 

Variance 
Favorable 
(Urdavorable) 

$0 
2 
0 

0 

49 2 

0 
0 
0 

0 

49 

13 

0 
0 
0 

0 

2 

0 

$6. _ 
0 

= ~ =
$62 $2 



1982 Sales Tax Pay-As-You-Go Fund 

Budget Actual 

$3,046,631 
122,126 
21.950 

$3,066,976 
122,126 
33.530 

VarlaRce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$20,345 
0 

11.580 

3,190,707 3,222,632 31,925 

58,605 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

744.002 

23,976 
0 
0 

20,325 
0 
0 

630.257 

34,629 
0 
0 

(20,325 
0 
0 

113.745 

Budget Actual 

$0 
96,929 

0 

96.929 

71,443 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

50.583 

$o 
96,931 

0 

96.931 

194,010 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

094,562 

Variance 
Favora ble 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
2 
0 

2 

(22,567) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

56.021 

1,802,607 1,674,558 128,049 1,322,026 1,288,572 33,454 

1,388,100 1,548,074 159,974 (1,225,097) (1,191,641) 33,456 

1.171.899 1.170.900 

(5q,917 
0 

50,917) 
0 

1.120.982 1.119.983 

999 
0 
0 

0 
(2,908 

0 

0 
(2,908) 

0 

0 
0 
0 

(2,908) (2,908) 0 

2,509,082 2,668,057 158,975 (1,228,005) (1,194,549 

3,094,334 3,013,863 80,471 2,309,393 2,309,393 

33,4.=;6 

0 

$5,603,416 $5.681.920 
_ . $239,'~46 = .$!,081,388 $1,114,844 $33~4J;6 

(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Comt~lnlng Sta tem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30,1999 

REVENUES 
Salesand Use Taxes 
Intem stlncome 
Other Revenues 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instructional Staff Supporl 
General Adm inistration 
Business Services 
Plant Service s 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

6'7 

Construction District #106 ~ Champ Cooper 

Budget Actual 

$0 
227 
0 

0 
O 
0 
0 
0 
0 

282 

(35) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(35) 

12.839 

$0 
251 
0 

251 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 

262 

11) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(11 

12,839 

Variance 
Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
24 
0 

24 

(] 

24 

0 
0 
0 

0 

24 

0 

_  $12~  $~ 2~828 $24 



Ponchatoula Settlem ent Fund 

Budget Actual 

$0 
14,863 

0 

14.863 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

230.147 

230.147 

$0 
14,863 

0 

14,663 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

230.147 

230.147 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$o 
0 
0 

0 

0 

(215,284) (215,264) 0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(215,284) (2'~6,28~ 

407,215 407,215 

$19~,93S~ :~191 9~~ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Hamm ond W estside Settlem ent Fund 

Budget Actual 

$0 
36 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
O 

74.650 

74.650 

(74,614 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(74,614) 

53.049 

$0 
36 
0 

1,995 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

51.090 

53.085 

Variance 
Favora ble 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

(1,995) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

23.560 

21,565 

53,049) 21,565 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(63,049) 

53.049 

0 
0 
0 

0 

21,565 

0 

= : ($21,56_5) $0 __  $22565 

(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com bining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Tota ls for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Sales end Use Taxes 
Interestlncome 
Other Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE S 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

Construction District #108 * Ponchatoula 

Budget Actual 

$0 
501 
O 

501 

14,112 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O 

282,014 

296.126 

295,625) 

0 
(84,852) 

O 

$0 
14,718 

0 

14.718 

14,114 
0 
0 
O 
0 
O 

282.012 

296,126 

Variance 
Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
14,217 

0 

14,217 

(2) 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
2 

o 

281,408) 14,217 

0 
84,852 

0 

0 
0 
O 

84,852) (84,852) 0 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EYPE NDITURES AND OTHER USES (380,477) 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALA NCES. End of Year 

69 

386,974 

$6,497 

(366,260 

386,974 

14,217 

0 



Contructlon District #1"/6 - Sum ner 

Budget Actual 

$0 
2 
0 

2 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O 
O 

890 

890 

888 

O 
0 
0 

0 

(888 

890 

$0 
2 
0 

2 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

890 

8(,)0 

88B 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(888 

890 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$o 
O 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Construction District #107 o Kentwood 

$0 
362 
O 

0 
0 
0 
O 
0 
O 

4.319 

4.319 

(3,957) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

3,957) 

8.587 

$0 
363 
O 

0 
O 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,319 

4,319 

(3,956 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(3,956 

8,587 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$o 
1 
0 

o 

0 
0 
0 

0 

I 

0 

(Continued) 

70 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes tn Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Tota ls for the Year Ended June 30, 1099 

REVENUES 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

D.C. Reeves Settlem ent Fund 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

Variance 
Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 0 O 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
O 

0 

0 

0 

$o =  $o  Do 



Ponchatoula Jr. 
High Fire 

Budget Actual 

$0 
629 
0 

5,511 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 
0 

5.511 

(4,882 

0 
(8,380 

0 

$0 
629 
0 

5,511 
0 
0 
0 
O 
0 
0 

5.511 

(4,882 

0 
(8,380 

0 

VaHance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabl~ 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

8,380) (8,380) 0 

(13,262 

13.262 

131262 

13,262 

0 

0 

Perform ance Contra ct 

Budget Actual 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

70.000 

70.ODO 

(70,000 

70,109 
0 
0 

70.109 

109 

70.000 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

66,216 

66,216 

(66,216 

66,325 
0 
0 

66,325 

109 

70.000 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3.784 

3.784 

3.784 

(3.784) 
0 
0 

3,784 

0 

0 

$o $o $~ . $79,!o~ $7~OlO9 $o 

(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com bining Sta tem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Interest Income 
Other Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Service s 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITLIRES 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proce eds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCESI(USES) 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALANCES. End of Year 

?3 

Budget Ac~ al 

$0 
205 

11,233 

11.438 

0 

$0 
6,321 
4.712 

11.033 

0 

Variance 
Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$0 
6,116 
6.521 

12.637 

0 

11,438 11,033 (405 

0 
0 
0 

0 

11,438 

145 

0 
0 
0 

0 

11,033 

145 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(405) 

0 

~ -,5~ _ __ _ $11G 76 ($4O5) 



Ponchatoula Elem entary 
School Settlem ent 

Budget Actual 

$0 
3.955 

o 

3.955 

0 

$0 
3,955 

0 

3,955 

0 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
0 
o 

D 

0 

3.955 3.955 0 

0 
(74,759 

~ 0 

0 
74,759 

0 

(74,759) (74,759) 
_ ..: 

70,804) (70,804 

70.804 70.804 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

$0 
o 
0 

0 

0 

$0 
4 
o 

Variance 
Favora ble 

(Unfavorable) 

$0 
4 
0 

4 4 

0 0 

o 4 4 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

5 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

4 

0 

$5 $9 $4 

"/4 

(Continued) 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Com bining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Projects Funds (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000, with Com parative Actual Tota ls for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Intem sttnce rne 
Other Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
Regular Instruction 
Special Instruction 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Service s 
Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITLIRES 

EXCESSI(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (Out) 
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

TOT,~L OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES 

2000 Totals 

Variance Total 
Favorable 1999 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

$3,046,631 
239,882 
33.183 

$3,066,976 
260,248 
38,242 

$20,:'H5 
20,366 
5.959 

$2,098,042 
186,743 
6.693 

3,319,696 3,365,466 45,770 2,291,388 

249,671 
0 
0 
O 
O 
0 

556.867 

239,606 
0 
0 

20,325 
0 
0 

3.359.755 

10,(~5 
0 
O 

(20,325) 
0 
0 

197.112 

348,766 
0 

13,506 
13,798 

0 
20,767 

3,887.319 

3,806,538 3,619,686 186,852 4,084.156 

486,842) (254,220) 232,822 (1,792,768 

1,242,008 
(221,816) 

0 

1,237,225 
(221,816 

0 

4,783 
0 
O 

2,182,475 
(69,459 

0 

1,020,192 1,015,409 (4,783) 2,113,016 

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPE NDITURES AND OTHER USES 533.350 761.189 

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of Year 

FUND BALA NCES, End of Year 

75 

6,427,510 6.347,039 

227,839 

(80,471 

320,248 

6,026.791 



A G ENCY FUNDS 

The Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the School System  as an agent for others 
The following Agency Funds are m aintained by the School System : 

1982 SALES TAX FUND 

The 1982 Sales "[ax Fund accounts for the collection and distribution of a one per cent sales and use tax 
levied for a period of 30 years which began February 1, 1983. 

SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS 

The activities of the various individual school accounts are accounted for in the School Activity Fund. W hile 
the accounts are under the supervision of the School System, they belong to the individuat schools or their 
student bodies and are not available for use by the School System . 

'/6 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Cornbining Balance Sheet - Agency Funds 

As of June 30, 2000 w ith Com parative Tota ls for June 30, 1999 

ASSETS 

Cashand Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Liabilities: 
Amounts HeldforOther Groups 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

1982 
Sales Tax 
Fund 

School 
Activity 
Funds 

Totals 

1999 

$0 $1,759,859 $1,759,859 $1,584,027 

$tZ~ 859 

$0 $1,759,859 $1,759,859 $1,584,027 

0 1.759.859 1.759.859 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com bining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - 
Agency Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

1982 SALES TAX FUND 

Balance 
July 1, 
1999 

Balance 
June 30 

Deduc~ons 2000 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents ~ 0 _~J.~345L484 ~10.345,484 30 

Liabilities 
Amounts Held for Other G~oups $0 ~$1Q._345L484 .310,345,484 __.~0 

SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUNDS 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents ~1~584~027 3~,,855,899 _~;4,6~  31,759,859_. 

Liabilities 
Amounts Held for Ottler Groups 

..$1~584~O2027 ~  $4~855=8899 . $4,680,06_7 ~j~759~85g. 

TOTAL AGENCY FUNDS 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

:
$1,584~027 _~ 15,201~383 _31~025,551 $1,7.5_g_859 

Liabilities 
Amounts Held for Otl~er Groups $1 584027 _  $15~20'1~383 $1 5,025,551

__  ~;1~759,859 



 

D  C R eeves students 

exl~ andm g their horizons w ith com pulers. 



PRO PRIETA RY FUND TYPES 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for the School System 's ongoing organizations and activities 
which are sim ilar to those often found in the private sector. The School System m aintains the 
following Proprietary Type Funds: 

SALES TAX COLLECTION FUND (ENTERPRISE FUND) 

The Sales Tax Collection Fund is used to account for the collection of all local sales and use taxes within the 
parish of Tangipahoa The collection costs are shared proportionately by the parish and each m unicipality 
based on the percentage of their collections to the total taxes collected. 

SELF INSURANCE FUND (INTERNAL SERVICE FUND) 

The Self-Insurance Fund was created in Septem ber, 1992 to adm inister a self insurance program for the 
deductible portion of their workers compensation, fleet, general liability and property insurance 



TANGIPAHDA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE. LO UISIANA 

Supplem entary Individual Fund Com parative Balance Sheets o 
Proprietary  Fund Type - Enterprise and Internal Service Funds 

As of June 30, 2000 w ith Com parative Am ounts for June 30, 1999 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investm ents 
Due From Other Funds 
Other Receivables 
Prepaids 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Claim s and Self Insurance Losses Liability 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Other Governments 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Fund Equity: 
Retained Earnings 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

Enterprise 

2000 1999 

$2,233,528 
159,071 

0 
0 
0 

Internal 
Selvice 

2000 1999 

$2,040,465 
231,711 

0 
0 

111,755 

$2j392~599 $2,137,718 _$~383L93__  
1 

$681 
0 
0 

2,097.909 

2,098.590 

$14 

870 

705 
0 
0 

523 

1.885.228 

$106,549 
665,597 

0 
0 

772.146 

$2j071~733 

$82,41 
550.86 

633,275 

294.009 252,490 1,611,785 1.438.458 

294.009 252.490 1,611.785 1.438.458 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AN[) FUND EQUITY $2~392.599 $2.137.718 ~ 383.931= $2~071,733 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Individual Fund Com parative Statem ents of Revenues, Expenses and Changes In 
Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise and Internal Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 with Com parative Am ounts For The Year Ended June 30, 1999 

REVENUES 
Tax Collection Fees 
Insurance Proceeds 

TOTAL REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPI-NSES 
Claim s 
General Adm inistration 
Plant Services 

TOTAL OPERA TING EXPENSES 

OPERA TING INCOM E 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
Interestlncom e 

NCOM E BEFORE O PERA TING TRA NSFERS 

Operating Transfer In 
Operating Transfer (Out 

NET INCOM E 

~".nterprise 

$297,934 
0 

1999 

$278,065 
0 

Internal 
Service 

$0 
1.301,415 

1999 

$0 
1.312.148 

297.934 278.065 1,301.415 1,312,148 

0 
215,883 
46.878 

262.761 

0 
207,409 
18.646 

226.055 

921,142 
44,737 
348.386 

1,314,265 

844,898 
46,630 

O 

891.528 

35,173 52,010 (12,850) 420,620 

32,316 10,204 36,177 29,335 

67,489 

0 
(25,970) 

62,214 

0 
(26,589) 

23,327 

150,000 
0 

449,955 

250,000 
0 

41.519 35.625 173.327 699.955 

RETAINED EARNINGS, Beginning of Year 252,490 216,865 1,438,458 738.503 

RETAINED EARNINGS. End of Year $29~,,0=
09 

_ _ . _ _~ $252,490
_  ~1~6_

11
_ _~7785 .$1~4438,45~ 



TAHGtPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supptementary Comparative Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise and fntem at Service Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 with Com parative Am ounts For The Year Ended June 30,1999 

CASH FLOW S FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating Income (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Ince me/(Loss) 
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities; 
Changes in Operating Current Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase)fOecrease in Other Receivables 
(Increase)lDecrease in Due From Other Funds 
(Increase)/Decrease in Prepe ids 
Increasel(De crease) in Accounts Payable 
Increasel(De crease) in Claims Payable 
Increase/(De crease) in Due to Other Governments 
Increasel(De crease) in Due to Other Funds 

NET CASH FROM/(USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers (OLJt) 

TOTAL CASH FLOWS (USED) IN NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOW S FROM INVESIlNG ACTIVITIES 
Interest Income 
(Purchases) Sales of Investmenls 

TOTAL CASH FLOW S FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE/(DECREA~E) IN CASH 

CASH. Beginning of Year 

CASH. End of Year 

Enterprise 

0 
O 
O 

(14.024 
O 

227.386 
0 

248.535 

O 
(25.970) 

(25.970) 

32.316 
(0,441) 

Internal 
Service 

1999 

$52.010 ($12.850) $420.620 

0 
0 
O 

13.870 
0 

75.469 
0 

141.349 

0 
(26.589) 

(26.589) 

10.204 
(7.265) 

0 
0 

(6.768) 
24.137 
114.734 

0 
0 

110.256 

150.000 
0 

150.060 

36.177 
(12.208) 

0 
0 

5.859 
59.578 

(178.643 
0 
0 

250.000 
0 

250.000 

29.335 
(10.583) 

23.875 2.930 23.882 18.752 

246.440 117.609 293.138 576.164 

1.087.089 1.869.389 1.747.327 1.171.163 

.~2.2233L528 ~1L987.058 ~2j0,I0.465 $1j747.327 



G ENERA L FIXED A SSETS A CCO UNT G RO UP 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group records the fixed assets of the School System which are 
used in gove/'nm enla/ fund type operations, 



TANGIPAHOA PAI~iSH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE. LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Com parative Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Source 

As of June 30. 2000 and June 30. 1999 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

Land 

Buildings and Improvements 

Furn iture and Fixtures 

Construction W ork-In-Progress 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

NVESTM ENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS FROM 

General Fund and Capital Projects Funds 

Special Revenue I-"urlds 

Gifts 

1999 

$2,940,172 $2,866,374 

100,423,263 91,028,640 

28,454.554 25.937.859 

1,618,516 2,386,298 

$133,436,505 $1~ 221~1Z1 

$122,190,624 $111.909.527 

11.103,391 10.169.154 

142.490 142.490 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS $133,436,505 ~122,221,171 

l~,and, Building.,, & Improvements 

84 

W ork-in-Progress 

Furniture & Fixtures 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE. LOUISIANA 

Supplementary Sch(~dule of General Fixed Assets. By Function 

As of June 30, 2000 with Comparative Total Amounts for June 30,1999 

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 

Administrative 
Instructional 
M aintenance 

Buildings Furn iture 
and and 

Land Improvem ents Equipm ent 

$84,294 
2,852,878 

3,000 

$3,134,721 
87,305,705 
9.982.837 

$888,212 
24.737,743 
2.828.599 

$4,107.227 
114.896.326 
12,814.436 

$3.680.426 
100.910.501 
15.243.946 

Total General Fixed Assets 
Allocated to Functions $2~940.172 =~100,423~263. ~$~ 454,554 $131,817,989 $119,834,873 

Construction W ork-In*Progress 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

nstructiona 

1,618,516 2,386,298 

. _
/ --~ Administrative 

(3.1 'L 

(9.?~) 

M aintenance 

. 



TANGIPAHOA PAIR]SH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Supplem entary Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets . 
By Function and Activity 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2000 

FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 

Adm inistrative 
Instructional 
M aintenance 
Construction W ork-In-Progress 

TOTALS 

General General 
Fixed Assets Fixed Assets 
July 1, 1999 Additions Deductions June 30, 2000 

$3,680,426 
100,910,501 
15,243,946 
2.386.298 

$548,853 
14,479,915 

0 
2.197.584 

$122,221j171 .$17L226j352 

$122,052 
494,090 

2,429,510 
2,965,366 

$4,107,227 
114,896,326 
12,814,436 
1.618.516 



S T A T IS T IC A L  
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21st Judicial D istrict A ttorney Scott Perrilioux 

w as am ong the guest storytellers at 

A m ite E lem entary's L iteracy N ight. 

Photo Courtesy of Tangipahoa Parish School System Public Informatio~l Offi ce 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

General Fund Expenditures by Function (Unaudited) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Current: 
Instruction: 
Regular Program s 
Special Programs 
Adult Continuing Education 
Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Central Services 
Student Transportation 
Food Services 
Com munity Serv ice Program 
Claim s Expense 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service: 
Principal Retirem ent 
Interest and Bank Charges 

1999-2000 1998-1999 1997-1998 1996- 1997 

$41,680,108 
10,772,814 

5,148 

2,623,391 
2,371,938 
732,639 

4,854,869 
688,378 

3,383,050 
739,192 

6,156,337 
79,498 
7,341 

0 
1,200 

181,047 
102.078 

$41,656,545 
10,207,734 

4.665 

2,348,547 
2,332,369 
657,779 

4,529,567 
680,572 

3,276,311 
720,706 

5,947,518 
84,014 
4,650 

0 
12.721 

194,876 
92.468 

$35,704,985 
9,217,345 

5,598 

2,205,995 
2,284,588 
1,107,696 
3,892,825 
644,034 

3,313,044 
612,109 

5,667,146 
57,894 
4,650 

0 
O 

26,437 
4.900 

$32,128,484 
8,213,792 

2,040 

2,024,137 
2,137,204 
413,926 

3,634,085 
594,274 

3,384,352 
531,968 

5,369,829 
56,671 
4,650 

0 
O 

907,606 
55,775 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $74 3,79 028 $72 751 042 $64,747~24=_6 $59~4458j793  

8? 



1995-1996 1994.1995 1993-1994 1992.1993 1991-1992 1990.1991 

$30,011,489 
7,514,480 

8.474 

1,788,889 
1,889,447 
687,918 

3,263,618 
587,914 

3,224,358 
471,046 

5,189,534 
49,231 
4,650 
14,813 

0 

228,795 
82.703 

$29,291,646 
6,707,195 

5447 

1,660,922 
1,875,750 
653,434 

3,126,277 
512,306 

2,898,523 
910,729 

6,490,486 
51,115 
4,650 
4,035 
3.988 

$55,017,359 $53 

180,454 
90,887 

467.844 

$27,597,782 
6,052,131 

O 

1,561,858 
1,766,205 
787,194 

3,072,497 
480,263 

3,029,391 
282,229 

4,875,964 
50,112 
4,650 

0 
284.112 

164,402 
84.537 

$25,910,780 
5,462,435 

0 

1,453,724 
1,885,278 
640,772 

2,933,594 
503,479 

2,581,965 
129,411 

4,794,706 
53,066 
4,650 
85,219 
783.169 

141,585 
74.332 

$25,821,936 
4,676,672 

6 

1,392,112 
1,647,949 
744,708 

2,706,363 
454,788 

2,579,193 
130,500 

4,541,947 
47,209 
5,341 
75,855 
62.482 

60,938 
42.730 

$24,291,607 
4,458,198 

0 

1,257,085 
1,600,032 
655,693 

2,881,662 
447,803 

2,643,655 
161,964 

4,297,742 
53,163 
3,485 

126,542 
521,828 

23,201 
18,462 

$50,093,327 $47~438~165 $44,990~72~  ~,43,442~022 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH S~:HOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

General Fund Revenues by Source (Unaudited) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Local Sources: 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
Safes and Use Taxes 
Interest Incom e 
Tuition 
Other 

1999-2000 1998o1999 1997-1998 1996- 1997 

$761,431 
10,345,484 
1,368,280 
213,952 

1,403.818 

722,799 
9,667,010 
1,358,866 
221,368 

2,687,595 

$695,311 
8,949,889 
887,749 
110,352 
198.107 

$656,339 
8,433,148 
571,860 
183,323 
272.187 

Total Revenue from Local Sources 14,092,965 14,657,638 10,841,408 10,116,857 

State Sources: 
Equalization 
Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid 
Restricted Grants-in-Aid 
All Other 

0 
63,138,894 60,502 

827,206 1,441 
0 

"[otal Revenue from State Sources 63.966.100 

O 0 
694 56,643,537 
839 1,085,256 
0 0 

61.944,533 57.728.793 52.407.338 

Revenue from Federal Soulca s 126,078 288,626 230,784 217,503 

TOTAL REVENUES $_78,185,143 =$76,890,797 :~;6B,8=00~985 =~62,T=4_1,6=98 



1995. 1998 1994 - 1995 1993- 1994 1992- 1993 1991. t992 1990- 1991 

$579,542 
8,106,523 
512,279 
200,249 
238.165 

9.636,768 

0 
45,027,355 
1,126,054 

0 

$539,540 
7,352,145 
491,262 
130,760 
290.379 

8.804.086 

0 
42,715,683 
2,415,581 

0 

$518,147 
6,733,824 
266,528 
158,956 
166.041 

7,843,496 

41,689,848 
113,455 

0 
743.097 

$513,303 
6,144,291 
274,429 
93,516 
154.822 

7.180.361 

38,257,306 
127,232 

0 
1.324.436 

$479,983 
5,683,071 
340,440 
110,852 
143,588 

$4 75,307 
5,298,547 
445,935 
96,230 
121.093 

6,757,934 6,437.112 

36,744,756 
129,235 

0 
1,309,870 

34,116,337 
124,300 

0 
1,639.835 

46,153,409 45,131,264 42,546,398 39,708,974 38,183,861 35,880,472 

162,605 153,771 138.115 35.657 0 87.526 

$55952,772 ~54 089,12! :$50 528 009 ~.46 924 992 ~=,44,941_,79= 5~ ~42,40~ 110 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH .~;CHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Parish-W ide Property Tax Levies and Collections (Unaudited) 

Last Ten Calendar Year~ 

Calendar Year 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

Am ount of 
Tax Levied 

14,324,697 
14,007,030 
14,366,560 
13,526,275 
10,057,162 
9,863,489 
10,035,358 
10,287,683 
9,816,217 

(2) 
Am ount of 
Tax Collected 

14,142,260 
13,623,212 
13,408,657 
13,404,530 
9,968,298 
9,561,115 
9,358,215 
9,515,600 
9.756.632 

Percent 
of Levy 
Collec~ d 

98.7% 
97.3% 
93.3% 
99.1% 
99.1% 
96.9% 
93.3% 
92.5% 
99.4% 

Prior 
Year Tax 

Collecllons 

~ 2000 information not av~=,i]able from the Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor's Office 

174,422 
74,649 
134,949 
234,448 
239,599 
240,324 
374,280 
188,627 
268,390 

(1) Tangipahoa Par/sh Tax Assessor 
This am ount represents the odginal levy of the Assessor, less the amount of homestead 
exemption. Theamountstobepaidbythetaxpayerareultimatelycollectedinfullexcept 
for adjustments due to assessment errors and delayed homestead exemption. 

(2) Tangipahoa Padsh Sheriff's Offce - Official Tax Collector 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH ,c;CHOOL SYSTEM ~ AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property (Unaudited} 

Last Ten Calendar Years 

Calendar Year Assessed Value 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

301,906,381 
290,355,311 
283,432,831 
264,927,084 
231,805,371 
219,735,398 
208,990,197 
204,577,919 
201.103,509 

(1) & (2) 
Estimated 

Actual Vatue 

2,580.396,414 
2,481,677,872 
2,422,502,829 
2,264,334,100 
1,981,242,487 
1.878,080,000 
1,797,740,987 
1.762,406,663 
1.733,650.940 

Ratio of Total 
Assessed to 
Total Estimated 
Actual Value 

11.7% 
11.7%  
11.7% 
11.7% 
11.7% 
11.7% 
11.6% 
11.6% 
11.6% 

* 2000 Informalion not available from the Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor's Office 

SOURCE: 7angipahoa Parish Tax Assesor 

(I) Residential buildings and all lands am assessed at 10% of market value. Commercial buildings, 
inventory and equipment are assessed at 15% of market value. Public service property is 
assessed at 25% of market value. 

(2) Exempt Propedies 

(a) Industries ~mder a lO-yr exemption contract for 1997 with an estimated approximate value of $37,000,000 

(b) Non-profit organizations, schools, and governments are exempt and an assessed value is not 
calculated for them . 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Property Tax Rates and Tax Levies - Direct and Overlapping Governm ents 

(Unaudlted) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

Fiscal Year 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

Tax Rates (mills per dollar) 

Drainage 
Parish Tax Road Taxes School Taxes Taxes 

17.40 
1"7.31 
19.32 
19.40 
1"?.48 
1"?.64 
18.57 
18.55 
18.61 

2.53 
6.54 
11.32 
10.42 
10.58 
10.42 
11.28 
3.84 
2.17 

Tax Levies 

8.13 
8.76 
8.88 
9.84 
9.22 
8.02 
9.72 
11.39 
10.63 

4.95 
4.95 
4.76 
4.74 
4.80 
5.35 
5.36 
5.36 
4.84 

Dram age 
Parish Tax Road Taxes School Taxes Taxes 

3,253,698 
3,085,865 
3,374,544 
3,099,048 
2,444,854 
2,335,895 
2,345,662 
2,295,474 
2,081.639 

102,212 
258,980 
474,216 
358,895 
333,490 
335,272 
348,385 
383,304 
275,298 

Source: Tangipahoa Padsh Tax Assessor 

3,717,538 
3,852,681 
3,848,995 
3,863,973 
2,495,221 
2,050,732 
2,373,983 
2,696,114 
2.469.739 

848,678 
809,184 
762,226 
690,551 
612,567 

1,198,274 
1,144,023 
1,116,02t 
986.631 

~ 2000 Inform ation no! available from Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor's Office 
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Fire Law 
Protection Enforcem ent Sheriff's 
Taxes District Operating Tax Other Tax 

10.07 
10,29 
10.31 
10.41 
11.34 
11.28 
11.34 
11.39 
11.02 

7,81 
7,81 
7,81 
7,81 
7,80 
7.80 
7.80 
7.80 
7.62 

10.26 
10.26 
10.26 
10.26 
10.26 
10.26 
10.26 
10.26 
10.00 

Tax Levies 

3.26 
4.92 
4.70 
4.80 
4.48 
4.42 
4.70 
5.91 
5.64 

(/) 
Cities 

16.72 
16.79 
16.84 
16.69 
16.69 
14.97 
16.74 
17.24 
16.95 

Padsh 
ToB ~ 

81.13 
87.63 
94.20 
94.37 
92.65 
90.16 
95.77 
91.74 
87.48 

Fire Law 
Protection Enforcem ent Sheriff's 
Taxes District Operating Tax Other Tax 

546,084 
413,779 
383,454 
329,124 
685,636 
657,582 
632,839 
618,517 
606.046 

1,457,423 
1,392,065 
1,364,474 
1,639,039 
1,435,157 
1,358,020 
1,295,763 
1,269,668 
1.214.330 

914,622 
828,760 
792,516 
247,647 
091,053 
032,412 
985,081 
965,243 
925.321 

499,014 
1,390,946 
1,366,134 
1,297,998 
959,184 
895,300 
909,622 
943,342 
956,595 

(1) 
Cities 

2,464,485 
2,409,178 
2,363,522 
2,139,241 
1,897,929 
1,585,139 
1,717,464 
1,744,523 
1.650.147 

Parish 
To~  

15,803,754 
16,441,438 
16,730,081 
15,665,516 
11,955,091 
11,448,626 
11,752,822 
12,032,206 
11.165.746 

(1) Cities: Includes all incorporated areas in the parish which am Kentwood, Tangipahoa, 
Am ite, Roseland, Independence, Tickfaw, Ham m ond, and Ponchatoula. 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net Bonded 
Debt Per Capita (Unaudited) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

(~ 
Es#m ated 
Popu~ #on 

98,285 
96,983 
95,283 
94,364 
93,229 
91,972 
90,273 
88,111 
87,022 
65.709 

Assessed 
Value 

301,906,381 
290,356,311 
283,432,831 
264,927,084 
231,805,371 
219,735,398 
208,990,197 
204,577,919 
201,103,509 

General 
Obligation 
Bonded Debt 

$20,650,000 
21,885,000 
23,095,000 
24,620,000 
26,005,000 
20,075,000 
16,195,000 
10,365,000 
11,320,000 
12.695.000 

(1) Estimates. Louisiana Dept. of Labor Research and Statistics Unit 
and 2000 Official U.S. Census. 



Less Available 
Debt Service 

Fund 

$2,484,297 
2,182,109 
1,966,489 
1,964.867 
1,666,397 
1,912,524 
2,111,446 
1,631,640 
1,567,675 
1.646,145 

Net General 
Obligation 

Bonded Debt 

Ratio of Net 
General Obligation 

Bonded Debt 
To Assessed Value 

$18,165,703 
19,702,891 6.5% 
21,128,511 7.3% 
22,655,133 8.0% 
24,338,603 9.2% 
18,162,476 7.8% 
14,083,554 6.4% 
8,733,360 4.2% 
9,752,325 4.8% 
11.048.855 5.5% 

Net General 
Obligation 

Bonded Debt 
Per Capita 

$185 
203 
222 
240 
261 
197 
156 
99 
112 
129 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Computation of Legal Debt Margin (Unaudited) 

As of June 30, 2000 

Net Assessed Value 

Plus: Exempt Property 

Total Assessed Value 

$186,609,815 * 

_ .! 1_s,2_~ ,566 ~ 

Debt Limit - Thirty-five percent of Assessed Value (1) _105j667L233 

Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit 
Total Bonded Debt (2) 20.650.000 

Less: Net Assets in Applicable Debt Service Funds 2,484,297 

Total Amount of Debt Applicable to Debt Limit 18,165,703 

Legal Debt Martin ~8Z,5~)1Ls;30 

*Based on 1999 Tangipahoa Parish Tax Assessor (2000 not available) 

(I) Legal debt tim# of 35% of assessed value is established by Louisiana Revised 
Statue Title 39, Section 562. 

(2) Computation of legal debt margin is calculated by using total bonded 
indebtedness of ptt)perty tax bonds only, which excludes indebtedness of 
sales tax bonds. 

9? 



TANGIPAHOA PAPJSH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt (Unaudited) 

As of June 30. 2000 

Overlapping Debt: 
Housing Authority 
City of Hammond 
Town of Independence 
City of Ponchatoula 

Other Govem rnental Agencies 
Padsh Council 
Sheriff of Tangipahoa Parish 
Southeastern Louisiana University 

Special Districts 
Consolidated Gravity Drainage District #1 
W ater W orks Districl 
Tangipahoa Parish Tourist & Film Commisson 

Municipalities 
City of Ham m ond 
City of Ponchatoula 
Town of Independence 
Town of Kentwood 
Village of Roseland 
Village of Tickfaw 
Village of Tangipahoa 

Gross Debt 
Outstanding 

$457,357 
304,463 
455,526 

1,537,398 
1,370,000 
3.018.000 

0 
9,119,044 

0 

8,083,458 
3,896,512 
1,611,343 
851,318 
677,356 
536,184 

0 

Am ount in 
Debt Service 
For PHncipal 

$0 
0 
0 

145,291 
40,530 

1.746.035 

0 
557,355 

0 

2,006,355 
226,934 
73,041 

0 
0 

29,110 
0 

Net Debt 
Outs tanding 

$469,805 
304,463 
500.773 

1,392,107 
1,329,470 
1,271,965 

0 
8,561,689 

0 

6,077,103 
3,669,578 
1,537,402 
851,318 
677,356 
507,074 

0 

Hospital Districts 
Hospital Service Dislrict #1 57,810

= .,977 9,501,435 
_ _ 48,309,542 (N

orth Oaks Regional Medical Center) 

SubtQtal Overlapping Debt 

Direct Debt: 

Tangipahoa Parish School System 

Subtotal Direct Debt 

89,728,936 14,326,986 75,459,645 

20,650,000 

20.650.000 

2,484,297 

2,464,297 

18,165,703 

18.165.703 

Total Direct and Ovedappio.q Debt 
.. ~1=10j378,936 $16j81_l~;L83 = $93,625L348= 

Source." Annual Financial Report on file with Louisiana Legislative Auditors' Office 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Ratio of Debt Service Fund Annual Debt Service Expenditures to Total General Fund 
Expenditures and Revenues (Unaudited) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 
Year 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

Debt Service Fund 
Principal Paym ents 

$3,355,000 
3,325,000 
3,635,000 
3,512,500 
1,736,627 
1,488,978 
1,927,890 
2,643,916 
2,653,203 
2,521,962 

Debt Service Fund 
Interest and 
Bank Charges 

$2,408,341 
2,434,821 
2,621,193 
3,115,740 
4,302,135 
3,927,139 
3,204,714 
3,111,113 
3,442,643 
3,509,577 

Debt Service Fund 
Total 

Debt Service 

$5,763,341 
5,759,821 
6,256,193 
6,628,240 
6,038,762 
5,416,117 
5,132,604 
5,755,029 
6,095,846 
6,031,539 



 

Total 
General Fund 
Expenditures 

$74,379,028 
72,751,042 
64,749,246 
59,458,793 
55,017,389 
53,467,844 
50,093,327 
47,438,165 
44,990,723 
43,442,022 

Ratio of 
Debt Service Fund 
Debt Serv ice to 
General Fund 
Expenditures 

7.7% 
7.9% 
9.7% 
11.1% 
11.0% 
10.1% 
10.2% 
12.1% 
13.5% 
13.9% 

Total 
General Fund 
Revenues 

$78,185,143 
76,890,797 
68,800,985 
62,741,698 
55,952,772 
54,089,121 
50,528,009 
46,924,992 
44,941,795 
42,405,110 

100 

Ratio of Debt Serv ice 
Fund Debt Service 
to General Fund 

Revenues 

7.4% 
7.5% 
9.1% 
10.6% 
10.8% 
10.0% 
10.2% 
12.3% 
13.6% 
14.2% 



TANGIPAHOA PARk~H SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Demographic Statistics (Unaudlted) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(t) (2) Per Capita 
Fiscal Year Population Incom e 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

98,285 
96,983 
95,283 
94,364 
93,229 
91,972 
90,273 
88,111 
87,022 
85.709 

$17,466 
16,393 
16,333 
16,333 
15,928 
15,545 
14,566 
13,838 
12,978 
12,169 

(2) 
M edian 
Age 

30.1 
30.1 
30.6 
30.6 
30.6 
30.5 
30.5 
30.3 
30.2 
30.1 

Z 

(3) (2) (2) 
Pubfic Non-Public Unemploym ent 

Enrollm ent Enrollm ent Rate 

18,557 
18,546 
18,667 
18,209 
17,971 
17,830 
17,845 
17,583 
17,640 
17.178 

(1) All information is padslT-wide, 2000 Official U.S. Census - Population 
(2) Louisiana Department of Labor. Research & Statistics Unit 
(3) Louisiana School Directors, published by Louisiana Department of Education 
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2,085 
2,230 
2,199 
2,393 
2,393 
2,322 
2,338 
2,225 
2,097 
2.059 

6.6% 
8.0% 
9.7% 
10.0% 
11.5% 
11.3% 
12.8% 
11.5% 
12.2% 
12.6% 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

State Support and Local Support of General Fund per Student (Unaudlted) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Z 

Total 
State General Fund Local 

# of Support Student Total Cost Support 
Fiscal Year Students State Support Per Student Expenditures Per Student Per Student 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

18,557 
18,546 
18,667 
18,209 
17,971 
17,830 
17,845 
17,583 
17,640 
17,178 

$63,966,100 
61,944,533 
57,728,793 
52,407,338 
46,153,409 
45,131,264 
42,546,398 
39,708,974 
38,183,861 
35.880A72 

$3,447 
3,340 
3,093 
2,878 
2,568 
2,531 
2,384 
2,258 
2,165 
2,089 
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$74,379,028 
72,751,042 
64,749,246 
59,458,793 
55,017,359 
53,467,844 
50,093,327 
47,438,165 
44,990,723 
43.442.022 

$4,008 
3,923 
3,469 
3,265 
3,061 
2,999 
2,807 
2,698 
2,550 
2,529 

$759 
533 
536 
536 
488 
440 
408 
383 
389 
375 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM -AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Construction and Bank Deposits (Unsudited) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal Year 

2000 
1999 
1998 
1997 
1996 
1995 
1994 
1993 
1992 
1991 

(/) 
Com m ercial Construction 

Num ber 
of Perm its Value 

51 
47 
54 
54 
38 
34 
117 
116 
157 
70 

7,222,000 
8,527,000 
7,635,727 
7,635,727 
46,502,000 
3,985,000 
8,519,234 
2,785,600 
9,623,540 
4.227.750 

~ Z 

(1) 
Residential Construction 

Num ber 
of Perm its 

468 
436 
592 
592 
621 
490 
503 
393 
366 
427 

$45,924,080 
42,502,550 
33,826,700 
33,826,700 
39,032,245 
29,657,340 
30,218,261 
23,383,200 
20,485,548 
10,356.491 

(1) Source." Tangipahoa Parish Govemment's Building Inspectors and Clerks 

(2) Source: FDIC 
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Bank Deposits 

$708,934,000 
721,401,720 
693,655,500 
693,655,500 
665,318,000 
527,475,000 
517,213,000 
506,395,000 
506,381,000 
483.592.000 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Principal Taxpayers (Unaudited 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2000 

Taxpayer Type of Business 

2OOO 
Assessed 
Valuation Tax Levied 

Bellsouth Telecommunication Utility - Telephone $10,227,528 * $866,164 * 

Entergy 

W inn Dixie 
Sunbelt Dix Properties Corp 

Delchamps, Inc. 

Ohiocubo, Inc. 
Super Valu, Inc. 

Utility - Electric 

W arehouse 

W arehouse 

W arehouse 

9,871,820 ~ 910,778 * 

7,373,.=i08 * 485,044 * 

4,684.685 * 326.746 * 

3,741,234 * 355,155 * 

Florida Gas Transrnission Co Utility - Gas 2,387,590 * 197,519 * 

Deposit Guaranty Financial Institution 3,162,030 * 216,636 * 

First Guaranty Bank Financial Institution 2,959,270 * 210,963 * 

Illinois Central Railroad Co 

Hancock Bank of Louisiana 

TOTAL 

Transpodation 

Financialtnstitution 

1,997,160 * 156,335 * 

2,283,905 * 152,525 * 

~4~ 88.,530 ~3j877,865 

*Based on 1999 T~ngipahoa Parish Tax Assessor (2000 information not available) 

Source: Tangipahoa PariMi Tax Assessor's O~ce 
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Percen~ge 
of To~ l 
Assessed 
Va~la~on 

8.5% 

9.2% 

6.6% 

7.0% 

9.8% 

8.3% 

6.9% 

7.1% 

7.8% 

6.7% 

8.0% 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Summ ary of CompQr~sation Paid to School System Board Members (Unat~d~ted) 
= = = = = = = = = = === ~ = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = ~ = = = = = = = = = = = = = === = = = = === = = =  

For the Fiscal Year Fnded June 30, 2000 

(4) 
Board M em bers 

Tony Paul Ardillo, Jr 
Enos Bailey 
Carl Bardwell 
Robert Caves 
M axine Dixon 
Leroy Hart 
AI Link 
James Richardson 
Donnie W illiam s 

(1) (2) 
Com pensation 

$10,200 
10,200 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,600 
9,6O0 
9.600 

$8~600 

(3) 
Travel 

Reim bursem ent 

$1,170 
1,896 
1,845 

0 
2,342 

0 
497 

2,083 
0 

~9+833 

(1) Total compensation per member is $800 per month. 
(2) Presfdent of School System Board receives $900 per month in total compensation 

The President serves a twelve-m onth term from January through Decem ber. 
(3) Board members are permitted to be reimbursed for travel expenditures up to 
$2,000 per year. A majority of the board may approve travel over this limit. 

(4) Board Members elected to serve January 1, 1999 through December31, 2002 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

Miscellaneous Statlstical Data (Unaudited) 

As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2000 

Year of incorporation 

Form of Govern ment 

Area of Parish 

Regular School Days 

NumbeLofJ:'ublic Schools 
K -8 
High Schools 

Tota 

Public School Enrol!rn~nt 
Kindergarten 
1-8 
High Schools 
Special Education 

Total 

Degree 

Bachelor's Degree 
M aster's Degree 
Master's + 30 
Education Specialis 
Doctorate 

Tota 

1877 

PresidenVSchool Syste 

800 Square Miles 

182 

# of Teachers % of Total 

720 
253 
157 
26 
4 

62,1% 
21.8% 
13.5% 
2.2% 
0,3% 

100.0_  oA 

Years of Experience # of Teachers % of Tota 

0-4 
5-9 
10- 14 
15- 19 
20 - 24 

25 and over 

Total 

247 
212 
162 
144 
153 
242 
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21.3% 
18.3% 
14.0% 
12.4% 
13.2% 
20.9% 

100.0% 

27 
8 

1,498 
11,211 
5,413 
435 

18,557 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM - AMITE, LOUISIANA 

Ten Largest Employers o Parish W ide (Unaudited 

For the Fiscal Year" Ended June 30, 2000 

(I) 
Company Nam e 

Tangipahoa Parish School System 

North Oaks Medical Center 

Southeastern Louisiana University 

W inn Dixie Louisiana, Inc 

Hammond Developrnergal (;enter 

W almad Stores. Inc 

Sanderson Farms, Inc. 
(Processing Division) 

Lallie Kemp Charity Hospits 

Tangfpahoa Parish Sheriff C'ept. 

Supervalu Holdings Inc. 

Type of Business 

Educa tion - Public Schools 

Healthca re Facility 

Educa tion - University 

Food Distributor 

Education - Special 

Retail 

Chicken Processing 

Heatthcare Facility 

Law Enforcement 

Supermarket Chain 

(1) Source: Louisiana Department of Labor 
(2) Companies are listed in order by size, the largest employer first 
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H END ER  &  C O . 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

REPORT ON COM PLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED 

IN ACCORDANCE W ITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Mem bers of the 
Tangipahoa Parish School System 
Am ite. Louisiana 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statements of Tangipahoa Parish School System (School 
System) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated November 
3, 2000. W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Govern m ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General 
of the United State.,;. 

Com plianc{~ 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the school System's general purpose financial 
statements ~re free of m aterial m isstatement, we performed testS of its com pliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance with which could have a direct and material effect 
on the determ ination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly 
of our tests disclosed no instances of noncom p|}ance that 
Auditing Standards. 

we do not express such an opinion. The results 
are required to be reported under Governm ent 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the SchoOl System 's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal contro l over financial 
reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all 
matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material 
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents 
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be m aterial in 
relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters involving the 
internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we c;onsider to be m aterial weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of management and federal awarding agencies and pass-thro ugh 
entities. However, this report is a matter of public records and its distribution is not limited. 

Novem ber 3, 2000 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
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H E N D ER  &  C O . 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE W ITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH 
MAJO R PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COM PLIANCE IN 

ACCORDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-t33 

To the M em bers of the 
Tangipahoa Parish School System 
Am ite. Louisiana 

Com pliance 
W e have audited the compliance of the Tangipahoa Parish School System(School System) with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 
2000. The School System's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section 
of the acco m panying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Com pliance wRh the requirements of laws, 
regulations, cordracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs are the responsibility of the 
School System's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the School System's 
compliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govern ments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncom pliance with the types of com pliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about the School System's compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determ ination on the School System's compliance with those requirements. 

]n our opinion, the School System complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above 
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2000. 

Internal Control O ver Com pliance 
The m anagem ent of the School System is responsible fer establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contract and grants applicable to federal 
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School System's internal control over 
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and mater/at effect on a major federal program in order 
to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on com pliance and to test and 
report on intern al control over com pliance in accordance with OM B Circular A-133 

Our consideration ef the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal control that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design 
or operation of one or more of the internal control com ponents do not reduce to a relatively low level the risk 
that noncom pliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contract and grants that would be 
material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters 
involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. 

4 

5637 SUPF+RIOR I)RIVE ~ SUrlT" B-I ~ BA'IO N ROUGE
, LOUISIANA 708~6 

web page - www.henderco.co m e-m ail - cpas@ henderco.com 
(225) 291-9630 1-800+725-7694 FAX (225) 291-9624 



Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
W e have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the School System as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2000,-and have issued our report thereon dated November 3, 2000. Our audit was performed for 
the purpose of form ing an opinion on the general-purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. The 
accom panying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis 
as required by OM B Circular A-133 and is not required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended for the information of management and federal awarding agencies and pass-through 
entities. However, this report is a matter of public records and its distribution is not lirnited. 

Novem ber 3, 2000 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
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TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM , AMITE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE! OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 
FEDERAL GRANTOR% 

PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR~ 

PROGRA M NAME 

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Agriculture 

Food Distribution Program 
Total United Stales Department of Agriculture 

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education: 
Educa tionally Deprived Children - 

Local Agencies ('Title 1) 

M igrant Education - Basic State Form ula Block Program 

Vocational Educa tion - Various Basic Grants to State 

Handica pped Preschool and School Programs (P.L. 94-142 

mproving School Programs (Title Vl 

Special Education - Extension Preschool Application 

Strengthening Skills of Teachers (EESA Title 

Drug - Free Schools 

Adult Education 

G oals 2000 

Literacy Challenge 

Total United States Department of Education 

Passed Through Louisiana Department of Labor: 
"W orkforce Investment Act 

School 10 W ork 

Total United States Department of Labor 

Total All Federal Program Expenditures 

see accompanjdng notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
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CFDA 

NUMBER 

10.555 

10.553 

10.550 

84.010 

84.011 

84.048 

84.027 

84.298 

84.173 

84.164 

84.186A 

84.002 

84.276 

84.318X 

17.255 

17.249 

PROGRAM 

EXPENDITURES 

$3,252,440 
762.918 

342.256 

$4,357,614 

$4,816,860 

286,572 

300,453 

1,810,084 

809.168 

398.151 

139,684 

102,053 

99,503 

151,277 

240.735 

9.134.540 

6,756,635 

49.736 

6.808.371 



TANGIPAHOA PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM , AM ITE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO "rile SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FOR THE YE'AR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

NOTE 1 - G E!NI-'RA t. 

The accom panying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal awards 
programs of the Tangipahoa Parish School System (School System), Amite. Louisiana. The School System's 
reporting entity is defined in note 1 of the School System's general-purpose financial statements. All federal 
awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards passed through other government 
agencies are included on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF" ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis 
of accounting which is described in note 1 of the School System's general-purpose financial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal award revenues are reported in the School System's general-purpose financial statements as follows: 

GeneralFund 

Special Revenue Funds 

Total 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERA L FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Federal 
Sources 

$126,078 

20.172,447 

$20,298,525 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule agree with the amounts in the related federal financial 
reports except for changes m ade to reflect am ounts in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

NOTE 5 - M AJO R FE:DERA L AW ARDS 

The dollar thresheld of $608,956 was used to distinguish between Type A and Type B federal programs. For 
those funds that have m atching revenues and state funding, federal expenditures were determ ined by 
deducting m atching revenues from total expenditures. 

NOTE 6 o NONCASH PROGRAMS 

The com modities received, which are noncash revenues, are valued using prices provided by the United 
States Department of Agriculture. 
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TANG IPAHOA PARISH SCHO O L SYSTEM , AM ITE, LO UISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS/CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 

(1) Summary of Auditor's Results 

(2) 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 

The type of report issued on the financial statem ents 
u.n_~ualified o oi n Lo_n. 

Reportable conditions on internal control were disclosed by the audit 
of the Financial Statements: ,9~ M aterial W eaknesses: no 

Noncompliance which is m aterial to the financial statements: no 

Reportabte conditions on internal control over major programs: _n~ 
M aterial W eaknesses: no  

The type of report issued on comptiance for major programs 
ur~_.q_u alified opinion 

Any audit findings which are required to be reported under section 
.510 (a) of OMB Circular A-t33: no. 

(g) Major Programs: 
W orkforce Investment Act (CFDA Number 17.255) 
Improving School Programs (Title VI) (CFDA Number 84.298) 

(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B 
programs: ~J ~_~ ~_5~ 

Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under Section .530 of O M B 
Circular A-133: yes 

Findings Relating to Financial Statem ents Reported in Accordance with Governm ent Auditing 
Standards: 

None 

(3) F~ndings and Questioned Costs Relating to Federal Awards 

N_ n~ ~ 
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